
 

       
In-Person and Via Live Stream 

Dial-In Live Stream: 312-626-6799; Webinar ID 827 5443 7454; Passcode 006722 or click here:  
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
ROLL CALL 
 
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE NOVEMBER 12, 2024 REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: - emailed public comment can be sent to the village clerk at vbelmonte@forestpark.net 

prior to 6:30 p.m. the day of the meeting 
COMMUNICATIONS:   

 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS:  

1. Police Department Report 
 
BILLS BY RESOLUTION 
  
UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  
 
NEW BUSINESS:  

1. Ordinance authorizing and approving execution of a certain Real Property Donation Agreement 
accepting the donation of the property commonly described as 7410 West Madison Street  

2. Ordinance authorizing the approval of a joint purchasing requisition for the purchase of two 2025 Base 
Ford Explorer Police Vehicles with Upfit for the Police Department 

3. Resolution Determining the Estimated Property Taxes to be Levied by the Village of Forest Park for the 
2024 Tax Year 

4. Resolution rescinding Resolution No. R-46-24 and authorizing approval of a professional engineering 
services proposal for construction engineering for the 2024 Lead Service Replacement Project – LSLR 
Stage 1 with CBBEL 

5. Resolution approving Pay Request #3 (Final) for the Water Tower Paving Project from Chicagoland 
Paving Contractors, Inc. 

6. Resolution authorizing the issuance of a request for qualified professional consultant proposals to 
prepare a comprehensive plan update 

7. Resolution authorizing the contract award for the 2024 Lead Service Replacement Project – Stage 1 to 
Joel Kennedy Construction Corp. 

8. Resolution approving Pay Request #1 (Final) for the Madison Street Parking Lot Sealcoating Project to 
M&J Asphalt Paving Co., Inc. 

9. Resolution to approve and authorize the execution of a professional engineering services proposal for 
Phase II Design for the Village of Forest Park Jackson Boulevard Watermain Lead Line Replacement 
and Resurfacing Project with CBBEL 

10. Approval: Travel Authorization for Mayor Hoskins- Strong Cities Network Global Summit 
 
ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
COMMISSIONER REPORTS   

ADJOURN 

 
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK 

 COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, November 25, 2024   

Lower Level of Village Hall 
7:00 PM 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82754437454?pwd=CMYFqTV6GqbvXNAW8tIJhu6lcNsqHC.1
mailto:vbelmonte@forestpark.net


THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

HELD ON TUESDAY EVENING, NOVEMBER 12, 2024 
 
 

Mayor Hoskins led all assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance at 7:00 p.m.  
 
 

ROLL CALL 
 
Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.  
 
 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
 

It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin that the 
minutes from the October 28, 2024, Special meeting of the Council be approved.   
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin that the 
minutes from the October 28, 2024, Regular meeting of the Council be approved.   
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin that the 
minutes from the October 28, 2024, Closed Session meeting of the Council be approved.   
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Ms. Jackie Walsh Lundt spoke in opposition of the Village Council’s approval of the conditional use 
for a cannabis dispensary at 7207 Roosevelt Road and urged the Village Council members to deny 
the request. 



 2 

COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
None 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
The Fire Department submitted its October, 2024, report. 
 
 
APPROVAL OF BILLS: 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Resolution for the payment of bills 
be adopted.  The bills totaled $1,079,147.42. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
 
None 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin and seconded 
by Commissioner Voogd that the Ordinance amending Section 
4-2-5, entitled “Charges,” of Chapter 2, entitled “Garbage, 
Refuse and Waste,” of Title 4, entitled “Health and Sanitation,” 
of the code of the Village of Forest Park be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin that the Ordinance authorizing 
the sale or disposition of surplus property (police vehicles) of the 
Village of Forest Park be adopted. 

 
 

R-99-24 
RESOLUTION FOR 

PAYMENT OF BILLS IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $1,079,147.42 

APPROVED 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

O-35-24 
ORDINANCE AMENDING 

GARBAGE, REFUSE AND 
WASTE CHARGES 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

O-36-24 
ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING 

DISPISAL OF POLICE 
VEHICLES 

APPROVED 



 3 

ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Resolution adopting the 2024 Cook 
County Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan be adopted.  
It was discussed by Administrator Entler that this plan is part of 
the village’s emergency operations plan and makes the village 
eligible for county grant funding. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin that the Resolution approving and 
authorizing the execution of the Application for Green 
Infrastructure Grant Opportunities (FY 2025) with the Illinois 
Environmental Protection Agency (Constitution Court 
Permeable Pavers Parking Lot) be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Resolution approving and 
authorizing the village mayor to execute a five (5) year master 
services and subscription purchasing agreement with Axon 
Enterprise, Inc. for the purchase of eighteen (18) Axon Taser 10 
units, with cartridges, for the Police Department at a total cost 
not to exceed $116,299.00 over five years be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-100-24 
RESOLUTION ADOPTING 

2024 COOK COUNTY 
MULTI-JURISDICTIONAL 

HAZARD MITIGATION 
PLAN 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-101-24 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

IEPA GREEN 
INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT 
FOR PERMEABLE PAVERS 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

R-102-24 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

PURCHASE AND 
SUBSCRIPTION FOR 

TASERS FOR POLICE 
DEPARTMENT 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 4 

It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin that the Resolution authorizing 
acceptance of an Illinois Community Canopy-Tree Removal 
Partnership Grant in the amount of $22,482.00 be adopted. 
Public Works Director Stella described the process for removal 
of trees that are at risk.  There are three separate inspections 
by a certified arborist prior to any tree being removed. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Supplemental Resolution 
directing and revising expenditure of budgeted and 
uncommitted American Rescue Plan Act funds for the Village 
of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Nero and seconded by 
Commissioner Maxham that the Ordinance granting a 
conditional use permit for a Cannabis Dispensary in the B-2 
District in the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois re: 
PZC 2024-07: 7207 Roosevelt Road: P.I.N. 15-13-431-035 be 
adopted.  
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero to direct the Forest Park Board of Fire and 
Police Commissioners to appoint one candidate from its 
current Probationary Police Officer Eligibility List to fill a 
vacancy in the Police Department. 

R-103-24 
RESOLUTION ACCEPTING 
CANOPY TREE REMOVAL 

PARTNERSHIP GRANT 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-104-24 
SUPPLEMENTAL 

RESOLUTION DIRECTING 
ARPA FUNDS 

EXPENDITURES 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

O-37-24 
ORDINANCE GRANTING 
CONDITIONAL USE FOR 

CANNABIS DISPENSARY 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BOARD OF FIRE AND 
POLICE COMMISSIONERS 

DIRECTED TO HIRE ONE 
PROBATIONARY POLICE 

OFFICER 



 5 

ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Nero and seconded by 
Commissioner Maxham to appoint Rachell Entler as the 
Director of the Village of Forest Park’s Department of 
Emergency Services, as directed in section 2-10-3 of chapter 
10, entitled “Emergency Management Agency,” of title 2, 
entitled “Boards and Commissions.”   
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Nero and seconded by 
Commissioner Voogd to approve the banner request from the 
Chamber of Commerce to promote their annual Holiday Walk 
on December 6, 2024.  It was suggested that these types of 
requests and raffle permit requests be evaluated and approved 
by staff instead of the Village Council. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RACHELL ENTLER 
APPOINTED TO SERVE AS 

DIRECTOR OF 
EMERGENCY SERVICES 
APPROVED BY MOTION 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

BANNER REQUEST 
APPROVED BY MOTION 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: 
 
Administrator Entler reported that there is a lot going on in Forest Park, and it is not going to slow 
down any time soon.  The administrator invited the public to check out our social media pages and/or 
the weekly newsletter for more information.  Last, Administrator Entler stated that staff is busy gearing 
up for the yearend and the upcoming new year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 6 

COMMISSIONER’S REPORTS: 
 
Commissioner Maxham reported that the Fire Department is participating in Movember, a men’s health 
initiative, and are selling t-shirts to raise funds for the cause.  T-shirts are available for purchase at the 
Fire Station.  The commissioner expressed her gratitude to the Park District, Mike Thompson, Chief 
Hankus, Chief Gross, and Park Director Iovinelli for their work in presenting the Veteran’s Day ceremony 
and dedication on Monday.  Last, Commissioner Maxham reminded all in attendance that Friday, 
November 15th, there is a 90th anniversary celebration at the Park District. 
 
 
Commissioner Nero reported that the Aldi grocery store was able to open on time, despite the 
construction delays.  The commissioner welcomed the store to Forest Park.   
 
 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin reported that she recently attended the Veterans’ Day event, the Aldi Grand 
Opening and Speaker Welch’s Senior Fair. The commissioner is participating in the Illinois Department of 
Veteran’s Affairs Operation Rising Sprit, which is an organization that writes holiday cards to veterans 
who are currently in the hospital.  Last year the group wrote and delivered over 300 cards.   This year 
there will be an event tomorrow at the library and another on December 4th at Roberts West Side from 6-9 
pm.  All are invited. 
 
 
Commissioner Voogd wished all of the veterans a Happy Veterans’ Day, adding the park at Circle and 
Randolph looks great.  The Pumpkin Smash was a success, thanks to the efforts of Geoff and Amy Binns-
Calvey, The Recreation Board members, the Public Works department for the setup and Commissioner 
Melin-Rogovin for donating the gift cards.  The event was a lot of fun. The commissioner reported that she 
met with Administrator Entler and Director Stella to go over the Facilities Review, that was performed last 
year.  The group did a thorough evaluation and discussed planning for some of the bigger issues that 
need to be addressed in the long term.  The commissioner suggested the Council meet to weigh in and 
plan for these large expenses. 
 
 
Mayor Hoskins reported that he recently attended the Proviso Ministerial Alliance’s event, held at the 
Community Center last week.  Judge ShawnTe Raines-Welch was the guest speaker.  In addition, the 
mayor attended Speaker Welch’s Veteran’s Resource Fair and the annual Cindy Lyons Health Fair at the 
Community Center.  District 91 has been very engaging with the village and Mayor Hoskins, Chief Hankus 
and Chief Gross have all visited the schools to talk with the students and parents. Last, Administrator 
Entler and Mayor Hoskins have been working with some of the under graduate students from Loyola 
about careers in public service.   
 
  

ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to be addressed, Commissioner Nero moved, and Commissioner 
Maxham seconded to adjourn. The motion carried unanimously.  
 
Mayor Hoskins declared the meeting adjourned at 7:52 P.M. 

 
Respectfully submitted,  

 
 

Vanessa Belmonte 
Village Clerk 



 

 

                                            

  

   

 

 

  

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



UCR STATS 2024
Jan Feb Mar Apr MayJun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec YTD 

Felony Arrests 14 20 21 22 27 14 23 11 28 13 193

Misdemeanor Arrests 57 79 71 98 69 91 65 108 88 77 803

Warrant Arrests 9 12 8 9 12 12 12 8 10 7 99

DUI Arrests 2 0 3 1 2 1 0 0 0 1 10

Suspended License Arrests 24 31 38 43 41 35 33 45 35 42 367

Traffic Citations Issued 197 279 273 214 173 295 186 274 253 241 2385

Traffic Crashes 75 56 77 63 69 79 58 55 86 67 685

Vehicular Hijackings 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Total 379 479 491 450 393 512 377 501 500 448 4530

Police Reports 324 313 370 361 372 380 373 365 377 386 3621

INDEX CRIME OFFENSES
Criminal Homicide 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 4

Forcible Rape 1 2 1 2 2 0 4 0 1 1 14

Robbery 1 2 0 0 3 3 3 5 1 0 18

Agg. Assault/Agg Battery 0 2 5 6 1 3 2 0 1 3 23

Burglary 8 7 0 2 9 5 4 11 13 3 62

Theft 28 24 25 33 39 38 45 38 34 38 342

Motor Vehicle Theft 16 13 9 7 11 7 6 10 12 5 96

Arson 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 1 0 0 3

Total 54 50 40 50 67 56 64 65 66 50 562

INDEX CRIME ARRESTS
Criminal Homicide 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 6

Forcible Rape 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Robbery 0 8 0 0 0 0 1 0 2 0 11

Agg. Assault/Agg Battery 0 1 2 3 2 1 0 1 1 0 11

Burglary 1 1 1 0 2 1 2 0 5 0 13

Theft 7 4 4 16 8 14 9 10 9 8 89

Motor Vehicle Theft 0 0 4 1 2 1 0 1 2 2 13

Arson 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 2

Total 9 16 11 20 16 17 12 12 23 10 146

DRUG CRIME ARRESTS
Cannabis Control Act 1 0 0 3 5 1 3 0 1 0 13

Controlled Substance 7 8 1 8 10 7 6 1 4 2 48

Hypodermic Needle/Syringe 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Drug Paraphernalia 0 0 0 4 0 2 0 0 2 0 6

Methamphetamine 0 0 0 2 0 0 2 0 0 1 4

Total 8 8 1 17 15 10 11 1 7 3 81



 

September / October 2024 

Following are some activities related to the Forest Park Police Department that took place in 

September and October 2024: 

• 09-05-2024 – Tour De Proviso – Aux. Fluker and Aux. Bolton 

• 09-15-2024 – Brookfield Zoo – First Responders’ Day – Aux. Ofc. Kobela and Aux. Ofc. 

Foster-Flores 

 

 



• 9-20-2024 – Altenheim – 1st Responders’ Lunch – Chief Gross, Lt. Miller, Sgt. Defors, Ofc. 

O’Connor and Ofc. Arroyo 

• 9-24-2024 – Received IDOT Certificate of Appreciation for Traffic Safety 

• 9-30-2024 – Betsy Ross School – Second Grade Social Studies Class – Unit on Community 

– Interview a police officer – Ofc. O’Connor 

• 10-12-2024 – Chili Cookoff – 1000 Ferdinand/Lathrop alleyway – Ofc. Herigodt visited 

• 10-14-2024 – Chicago Columbus Day Parade – Ofc. Marti 

 

  



•     

  

 

 

10-19-2024 -- Forest Park Casket Races – Crowd/Traffic Control – Aux. Ofc. Fluker, Aux. 
Ofc. Foster-Flores, Aux. Ofc. Knack, Aux. Ofc. Rodriguez and Aux. Ofc. Zavala – Forest 
Park Police Department Team and 3rd Place winners:  Ofc. Riglos, Ofc. Printz, Ofc. 
Herigodt, Ofc. Solms and Ofc. Shemitraku 

 

  



• 10-21-2024 -- Betsy Ross School – Kindergarten Field Trip – Tour of the Forest Park Police 

Department (colorings presented to the police department on display) 

 

• 10-29-2024 -- Garfield School – Second Grade Social Studies Class -- Unit On Community – 

Interview a police officer – Chief Gross 

  



• Auxiliary Officers sworn in – Marque Dotson and Gabriel Jenkins 

 

 

• Field Stevenson School – 5th Grade Assembly Reference Online Conduct – Sgt. Caines 





















Advanced Force Report
Report Date: 11/4/2024

Forest Park Police Department

Powered by: 

USE OF FORCE VS. EVENT COMPARISON (RESULT FOR YEAR 2024)

USE OF FORCE VS. EVENT COMPARISON SUMMARY BY MONTH

Event vs. Arrests vs. Use of Force Comparison

Events

Arrests

Use of Force

January February March April May June July August September October November December

Months

0

500

1K

1.5K

2K

2024 Events vs. Use Of Force

MONTHS TOTAL EVENTS USE OF FORCE %

January 1581 1 0.06%

February 1585 1 0.06%

March 1678 3 0.18%

April 1620 3 0.19%

May 1785 2 0.11%

June 1859 2 0.11%

July 1714 2 0.12%

August 1813 1 0.06%

September 1747 0 0.00%

October 1826 0 0.00%

November 0 0 0.00%

December 0 0 0.00%

Total Events: 17208
Use of Force Incidents: 15 0.09%

2024 Arrests vs. Use Of Force

MONTHS TOTAL ARRESTS USE OF FORCE %

January 96 1 1.04%

February 135 1 0.74%

March 128 3 2.34%

April 157 3 1.91%

May 128 2 1.56%

June 146 2 1.37%

July 121 2 1.65%

August 163 1 0.61%

September 159 0 0.00%

October 133 0 0.00%

November 0 0 0.00%

December 0 0 0.00%

Total Arrests: 1366
Use of Force Incidents: 15 1.10%



Use Of Force Dashboard
Report Date: 11/4/2024

Forest Park Police Department

DASHBOARD ‐ USE OF FORCE ‐ CUSTOM
(1/1/2024 ‐ 10/31/2024)

TOTAL
INCIDENTS

27

OPEN

0
PENDING
ASSIGNED

3

PENDING
REVIEW

6

PENDING
APPROVAL

3

COMPLETE

15

INCIDENT TYPE

Mental Health

Battery/Aggravated Battery

Criminal Damage to Pr…

Fleeing to Elude

Theft

Assault/Aggravated Ass…

PSMV

Assist Other Agency

Disturbance

DUI

POC

1/2

18.8%

8.3%

10.4%

6.3%

8.3%

REASON FOR DEFENSIVE ACTION

Mental Health Concern

Public safety

To defend another officer

To defend self

To make an arrest

To prevent escape

To defend a civilan

To prevent a violent crime

9.4%

14.1%

17.6%

18.8%

28.2%

USE OF FORCE SUMMARY BY MONTH

Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

Month

0

2

4

6

8

10

In
ci
de

nt



Vehicle Pursuit Dashboard
Report Date: 11/4/2024

Forest Park Police Department

DASHBOARD ‐ VEHICLE PURSUIT ‐ CUSTOM
(1/1/2024 ‐ 10/31/2024)

TOTAL
INCIDENTS

24

OPEN

2
PENDING
ASSIGNED

1

PENDING
REVIEW

1

PENDING
APPROVAL

1

COMPLETE

19

INITIATING EVENT

Traffic Stop

Other

Fleeing to Elude

PSMV

Hit and Run

Assault/Aggravated Ass…

Criminal Damage to Pr…

Assist Other Agency

Homicide/Attempt Homi…

DUI

Battery/Aggravated Battery

1/2

22.9%

12.5%

6.3%

22.9%

REASON FOR TERMINATION

Police voluntarily
terminated pursuit

Terminated by supervisor

Crash involving suspect
vehicle only

Suspect fled on foot

Suspect vehicle disabled

Lost sight of vehicle

Crash involving police
vehicle only

Other-Description

Suspect surrendered/
stopped

36.4%15.2%

6.1%

9.1%

9.1% 15.2%

VEHICLE PURSUIT SUMMARY BY MONTH

Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

Month

0

1

2

3

4

5

V
eh

ic
le

 P
ur

su
it



440

460

480

500

520

540

560

580

M
on

da
y

T
ue

sd
ay

W
ed

ne
sd

ay

T
hu

rs
da

y

F
rid

ay

Sat
ur

da
y

Sun
da

y

546

566

508 515
530

516

441

Items For Service Distribution
Total By Day of Week

 3,622

Total Items For Service

Forest Park Police Department

Completed CAPERS Reports
(Incident Reports)

Time Period 01/01/2024 - 10/31/2024
 

40

80

120

160

200

240

280

00
:0

0-
01

:0
0

01
:0

0-
02

:0
0

02
:0

0-
03

:0
0

03
:0

0-
04

:0
0

04
:0

0-
05

:0
0

05
:0

0-
06

:0
0

06
:0

0-
07

:0
0

07
:0

0-
08

:0
0

08
:0

0-
09

:0
0

09
:0

0-
10

:0
0

10
:0

0-
11

:0
0

11
:0

0-
12

:0
0

12
:0

0-
13

:0
0

13
:0

0-
14

:0
0

14
:0

0-
15

:0
0

15
:0

0-
16

:0
0

16
:0

0-
17

:0
0

17
:0

0-
18

:0
0

18
:0

0-
19

:0
0

19
:0

0-
20

:0
0

20
:0

0-
21

:0
0

21
:0

0-
22

:0
0

22
:0

0-
23

:0
0

23
:0

0-
24

:0
0

192
166

103

60 66 75
46

104

192
161

175
191 189

177 166

238

277

228

190
168

135
104

76

143

Items For Service Distribution
Total By Hour of Day

Page 1 of 1



By Month

 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct
0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Injury (86)

Fatality (1)

Property Damage (630)
Total: 717

By Time of Day

 

*Results exclude any crash reports requiring manual indexing

12 AM
1 AM

2 AM
3 AM

4 AM
5 AM

6 AM
7 AM

8 AM
9 AM

10 AM
11 AM

12 PM
1 PM

2 PM
3 PM

4 PM
5 PM

6 PM
7 PM

8 PM
9 PM

10 PM
11 PM

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

Injury (86)

Fatality (1)

Property Damage (630)
Total: 717

By Day of Week

 

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun
0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

110

Injury (86)

Fatality (1)

Property Damage (630)
Total: 717

Forest Park Traffic Crash Data -- January 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024



Injury Total (Percentage)

 

Injury (86)

Fatality (1)

Property Damage (630)
Total: 717

Alcohol Related Crashes

*Results exclude any crash reports requiring manual indexing

3
Total Crashes

Injury:  2
Injury:  66.67%
Fatality:  0
Fatality:  0.00%

Property Damage:  1
Property Damage:  33.33%

0.42%
% of Alcohol Related Crashes



Weather Conditions

 

*Results exclude any crash reports requiring manual indexing

Clear (601)

Rain (55)

Cloudy/Overcast (21)

Unknown (20)

Freezing rain/drizzle (8)

Snow (8)

Fog/smoke/haze (2)

Other (1)

Sleet/hail (1)
Total: 717

Commercial Crashes

*Results exclude any crash reports requiring manual indexing

55
Total Crashes

Injury:  4
Injury:  7.27%
Fatality:  0
Fatality:  0.00%

Property Damage:  51
Property Damage:  92.73%

7.67%
% of Commercial Crashes



Day/Night

535 (74.62%) 167 (23.29%)

*Results exclude any crash reports requiring manual indexing

Number Involved

 

*Results exclude any crash reports requiring manual indexing

Pedestrian : 10

Motorcycle : 2
Bicyclist : 0

12

Number of Crashes by Age and Sex of Operator

 

0-4 5-9 10-12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22-24 25-29 30-34 35-39 40-44 45-49 50-54 55-59 60-64 65-69 70-74
0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80



 

 

Report generated with data through 10/11/2024. Please contact SAOData@cookcountysao.org with questions about this data or anything else related to publicly available CCSAO data. 1 

 

Cook County State’s Attorney’s Office (CCSAO) September 2024 Report 
Forest Park 

All incidents for the below cases occurred within Forest Park. CCSAO data in this report does not include misdemeanor 
charges. 

1. Adult Felony Review & Prosecution 

a) Overall 

In September 2024, the CCSAO reviewed and made a charging decision for 18 adult felony cases in Forest Park. 16 cases were 
approved resulting in an 89% approval rate. Overall, the CCSAO prosecuted 12 cases, and 11 of those cases were filed by the 
CCSAO, not directly filed by law enforcement. Of these CCSAO-filed adult felony cases, 10 were convicted, a 91% conviction 
rate. The overall cases, including law enforcement direct file cases, where the CCSAO is not making charging decisions, 10 
were convicted, an 83% conviction rate. 

 . Felony Review  Prosecution Overall  Prosecution of SAO Filed 

Area . Reviewed Approved* Approval Rate . Prosecuted** Guilty Conviction Rate . Prosecuted Guilty Conviction Rate 

Forest Park  18 16 89%  12 10 83%  11 10 91% 
Cook County  1,534 1,305 85%  1,524 1,042 68%  1,179 931 79% 

b) Top Reviewed & Prosecuted Adult Felony Categories 

Forest Park 

Ranking . Top Reviewed Category Reviewed Approved App. 
Rate . Top Prosecuted Category Prosecuted Guilty Conv. 

Rate 

1  Aggravated Battery Police Officer 4 4 100%  Criminal Damage to Property 2 2 100% 

2  Possession of Stolen Motor 
Vehicle 3 1 33%  Narcotics 2 0 0% 

3  Burglary 3 3 100%  Possession of Stolen Motor 
Vehicle 2 2 100% 

4  Failure to Register as a Sex 
Offender 1 1 100%  Retail Theft 1 1 100% 

5  Homicide 1 1 100%  Sex Crimes 1 1 100% 

Cook County 

Ranking . Top Reviewed Category Reviewed Approved App. 
Rate . Top Prosecuted Category Prosecuted Guilty Conv. 

Rate 

1  Unlawful Use of Weapons 499 443 89%  Unlawful Use of Weapons 462 350 76% 

2  Retail Theft 104 69 66%  Narcotics 360 118 33% 

3  Aggravated Battery Police Officer 103 100 97%  Aggravated Battery Police Officer 67 62 93% 

4  Aggravated DUI 76 73 96%  Burglary 61 49 80% 

5  Burglary 73 65 89%  Homicide 50 48 96% 

c) Felony Review & Prosecution by Race 

 Forest Park  Cook County 

Race . Reviewed Approved App. 
Rate Prosecuted Guilty Conv. 

Rate . Reviewed Approved App. 
Rate Prosecuted Guilty Conv. 

Rate 

Black  16 12 75% 4 4 100%  906 799 88% 1,017 701 69% 

White  0 0 -- 5 3 60%  136 110 81% 177 114 64% 

Latinx  1 1 100% 1 1 100%  344 301 88% 259 184 71% 

Asian  0 0 -- 1 1 100%  7 6 86% 11 9 82% 

Biracial  1 0 0% 1 1 100%  6 5 83% 14 9 64% 

Other  0 0 -- 0 0 --  0 0 -- 0 0 -- 

Unknown  3 3 100% 0 0 --  276 201 73% 42 21 50% 

mailto:SAOData@cookcountysao.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fdatacatalog.cookcountyil.gov%2fbrowse%3ftags%3dstate%2527s%2battorney%2bcase-level%26sortBy%3dmost_accessed&c=E,1,5VKYn_EfPM7Fts4zkPTGTbo6zsXfcNdFaiunGvoI1mZbkFTiutjTTbHB640NoTYbS22F_56pawm0dONGaaOqDM4Mq7O6m-P6owBG53tiGfHyYwYB2i5-giI,&typo=1


 

 

Report generated with data through 10/11/2024. Please contact SAOData@cookcountysao.org with questions about this data or anything else related to publicly available CCSAO data. 2 

 

2. Adult Felony Diversion 

a) Overall 

In September 2024, the CCSAO referred 0 defendants in Forest Park to a diversion program. 0 defendants graduated from 
their diversion program and 1 defendant failed their diversion program. The overall graduation rate is 0%. 

Area Total Referral*** Total Graduated Total Failed Graduation Rate 

Forest Park 0 0 1 0% 

Cook County 103 28 27 51% 

b) Top Diverted Adult Felony Categories 

Forest Park 

Ranking Top Diverted Category Total Referral Total Graduated Total Failed Graduation Rate 

1 Criminal Damage to Property 0 0 1 0% 

Cook County 

Ranking Top Diverted Category Total Referral Total Graduated Total Failed Graduation Rate 

1 Narcotics 58 25 12 68% 

2 Unlawful Use of Weapons 16 2 2 50% 

3 Aggravated Battery Police Officer 6 0 2 0% 

4 Aggravated Battery 5 0 0 -- 

5 Possession of Stolen Motor Vehicle 5 1 0 100% 

c) Diversion by Race 

 a Forest Park  Cook County 

Race . Total Referral Total Graduated Total Failed Graduation Rate . Total Referral Total Graduated Total Failed Graduation Rate 

Black  0 0 1 0%  71 14 17 45% 

White  0 0 0 --  10 4 3 57% 

Latinx  0 0 0 --  11 6 6 50% 

Asian  0 0 0 --  1 2 0 100% 

Biracial  0 0 0 --  0 2 0 100% 

Other  0 0 0 --  0 0 0 -- 

Unknown  0 0 0 --  10 0 1 0% 

 
* The CCSAO’s first contact with a felony case typically occurs through the Felony Review process. If an arresting agency decides to charge the arrestee with a felony, the CCSAO’s Felony 
Review Unit (FRU) must be contacted to review the evidence and decide whether charges can be filed. Law enforcement can only directly file felonies under limited circumstances, such as 
narcotics cases, non-felony traffic offenses, and misdemeanors. Once the review process is complete, the FRU will either approve or decline to file the charges or choose to continue the 
case for the police to further investigate. Approve: Sufficient facts and evidence support felony charges. Decline: the evidence presented is insufficient to support felony charges. If felony 
charges are not approved by the CCSAO, police can refile the case as a misdemeanor. If initial charges are declined, the CCSAO can review additional evidence if presented in the future. The 
approval rate is calculated by dividing the number of approved cases by the total number of reviewed cases. For example, the FRU reviewed 55 robbery cases - approved 50 and declined 5. 
The approval rate would be 50/ (50+5) = 91%. Sometimes the FRU will determine that there is not enough information yet from law enforcement to approve or decline charges, so they will 
classify the case as a Continued Investigation (CI). CI’ed case numbers are not included here. 
** Prosecuted: A case is moved through the system to a conclusion of guilty or not guilty; Guilty: defendant was determined to be guilty of criminal charges; Conviction rate: Number of 
guilty dispositions (plea of guilty, finding of guilty, or verdict of guilty) divided by the number of cases prosecuted. Cases that reached disposition during this year may have been initiated 
prior to this timeframe. 
*** Diversion can occur at many points throughout the criminal justice process. As the prosecuting body for Cook County, diversion for the CCSAO refers to connecting defendants to 
services and programs (e.g., assistance with substance abuse, employment, mental health treatment, etc.), rather than sentenc ing them to time in custody. Assistant State’s Attorneys screen 
cases and refer eligible defendants to diversion programs. There are pre-plea and post-plea court-based diversion programs available in Cook County; five are pre-plea diversion programs 
overseen by the CCSAO, and three are post-plea programs overseen by the Office of the Chief Judge. Learn more about Cook County diversion programs. Referral is the number of individuals 
referred to a diversion program. Graduated is the number of individuals who successfully completed a diversion program. Failed is the number of people who either dropped out of a 
diversion program or were disqualified from the program (for example getting rearrested). The graduation rate is defined as the number of graduates divided by the number of individuals 
who either graduated or failed a program. 

mailto:SAOData@cookcountysao.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fdatacatalog.cookcountyil.gov%2fbrowse%3ftags%3dstate%2527s%2battorney%2bcase-level%26sortBy%3dmost_accessed&c=E,1,Lfk4zwOuNOaJJCXHA555NQt1NLa4ZEbLrJ5-MhP7PUYM9e7coQ4K9TjxHJycwLiWQbR1pu_G3oezUqLOAYCqnXOB7Of-Dnib8SaYXhOa2Q9k&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.cookcountystatesattorney.org%2fresources%2fdiversion-programs&c=E,1,FF3o6mzIU44hPLDfZ-OJN3hSG50dTdhtlJGePRfmKCaeGFXUxdOyMqMxDUHYm_Kzt8-rVM6BYTjRxU6cVm8u7MxV9ZSLkXU-jnWd3F2CmgO0AILSO6c,&typo=1


 

 
 
 

The Public’s Confidence in the Police Might Be Better  
Than You Think 

 
 

Richard R. Johnson, Ph.D. 
 
 

November, 2024 
 
 
In the summer of 2018, we published an article entitled The Public’s Confidence in the Police 
Might Be Better Than You Think that revealed two things. First, while there is always year-to-
year fluctuation in public support for the police as news events sway public opinion, the overall 
rate of support for the police has remained fairly consistent, somewhere between 50% and 60%, 
for many decades. Second, compared to other social institutions—public education, congress, 
the presidency, the supreme court, or the news media—support for the police has been much 
higher for quite some time, and remains higher. 
 
We published that article more than six years ago, before the civil unrest and George Floyd protests 
of the early 2020s. As we approach the midpoint of the decade, how is the law enforcement 
profession doing in the eyes of the American public? 
 
Just as we did in our previous article, we rely on Gallup Poll data to address this question. The 
Gallup Poll conducts online and phone surveys of a random sample of roughly 2,000 persons in 
the United States every two weeks, selecting a different sample of 2,000 people each two-week 
period.        
 
The graph in Figure 1 below shows the 35-year trend in Gallup Poll data on public confidence in 
the local police from 1990 through the first half of 2024. This graph demonstrates the percentage 
of Americans surveyed by the Gallup Organization who indicated that they had “a great deal” or 
“quite a lot” of confidence in their local police, year by year. As one can see, when massive and 
sensational news coverage focuses on a case of alleged police misconduct or corruption, 
public confidence in the police declines for a couple of years before rebounding. When the 



 

nation begins to remember why it needs the police, such as after mass police layoffs or when 
violent protests erupt, public confidence rises again. The data reveal that 2024 has seen a 
strong rebound in public confidence in their local police.  
 
 
Figure 1. Gallup Poll Data on Public Confidence in the Police (1990-2024) 

   
Source: Dolan Consulting Group LLC with Gallup data  
 
 
What is most interesting about this 2024 rebound in public confidence in the local police is the 
demographic makeup of people whose attitudes have improved. According to Gallup, those who 
have historically expressed the highest confidence in the local police have been political 
conservatives, persons over the age of 55, and Whites. A Gallup study compared the 2023 to the 
2024 data and revealed that the recent increases in public confidence in the local police have 
occurred most among persons aged 18-34 (a 59% increase), persons of color (a 42% 
increase), and political independents (a 32% increase).1  
 
One plausible explanation for this demographic breakdown in support for the police is found in 
examining who is impacted most by crime, and who is most reliant on the help of local police. 
Crime in the United States disproportionately impacts young adult men in communities of 
color–demographics that correspond with the greatest surges in support for local police.2 In 
other words, those members of the public with the greatest confidence in their local police 
are found in the demographic categories most likely to be victims of crime.3        



 

While those of us who believe in the vital mission of law enforcement officers would like to see 
these public trust numbers go even higher, Americans have an inherent mistrust of all government 
institutions, which inevitably impacts their trust in the police. Numerous surveys that have 
compared American attitudes with those of other Western democracies, such as Great Britain, 
France, Germany, Spain, and Japan, consistently reveal that Americans have the greatest sense of 
cynicism toward government institutions.4  
 

So how does public confidence in law enforcement stack up against public confidence in other 
government institutions? Law enforcement in the U.S. is overwhelmingly a local government 
function, with 90% of law enforcement officers employed at the municipal or county level.5 The 
only other local government institution consistently included in Gallup Poll public confidence 
surveys has been public education. So how does public confidence in law enforcement compare 
to public confidence in public education since 1994? 

 
Figure 2 compares the trend in public confidence in the police, with public confidence in public 
education, from 1990 through the first half of 2024. As this graph reveals, public confidence in 
public education has had year-to-year fluctuations that somewhat mirror public confidence in the 
local police. However, public confidence in public education has consistently been far below that 
of local law enforcement. 
 
 
Figure 2. Gallup Poll Data on Public Confidence in Police and Public Education (1990-2024) 

      
Source: Dolan Consulting Group LLC with Gallup data  



 

Since the early 1990s, public education has struggled to reach the 40% confidence mark. In the 
wake of the pandemic, public confidence in public education plummeted below 30%. Even at its 
lowest points, public confidence in local police has been almost 15 percentage points higher 
than public confidence in public education. This is particularly striking when we note that 
local law enforcement agencies are routinely impacted by police misconduct that occurs 
hundreds or thousands of miles away, while this is rarely, if ever, true of local schools. 
 
What about other government institutions? Public education and local law enforcement are the 
only local government institutions that the Gallup Organization tracks with its public confidence 
surveys. It does, however, track several federal government institutions including the Congress, 
the President, and the U.S. Supreme Court. How does public confidence in the police compare to 
public confidence in these three pillars of our national government? 
 
Figure 3 below reveals the levels of public confidence in the police alongside the levels of public 
confidence in Congress, the President, and the Supreme Court. As this graph reveals, since 1990, 
public confidence in law enforcement has remained much higher than public confidence in the 
three pillars of the federal government. Even at its worst, public confidence in the police has been 
almost 20 percentage points higher than public confidence in the Supreme Court or the President 
at their best. In the first half of 2024, public confidence in the local police was 43 percentage 
points higher than public confidence in Congress! One would think this finding would merit 
some national news attention. 
 
Figure 3. Gallup Poll Public Confidence in Police and Federal Government (1990-2024) 

    
Source: Dolan Consulting Group LLC with Gallup data  



 

Of course, the law enforcement profession should continue to work hard to improve its image 
among the American public. Nevertheless, compared to other government institutions at the 
local and national level, it appears that the law enforcement profession is doing well in terms 
of overall public confidence. 
 
But for countless members of law enforcement, it doesn’t seem like the public confidence in 
the police is high. Negative media coverage of the police is undoubtedly a factor in this 
perception among officers. This is ironic, in light of the fact that the American public’s 
confidence in the news media is substantially lower than its confidence in the police. 
 
Our final graph in Figure 4 compares the Gallup Poll data on public confidence in the police, with 
Gallup Poll data on public confidence in the television news media, newspapers, and in the mass 
news media in general. Television news media refers to all news outlets that began as a television 
station, either on antenna broadcast or cable television. This includes the news branches of ABC, 
CBS, NBC, FOX, CNN, MSNBC, Uniden, Telemundo, RT, Al-Jazeera, and the like. The 
newspaper category refers to newspapers in either print or online format. The final category refers 
to all news media in general, whether distributed via print, television, radio, podcast, social media, 
or online. Data in this last category has only been available since 1997. 
 
 
Figure 4. Gallup Poll Public Confidence in Police and News Media (1990-2024)      

    
Source: Dolan Consulting Group LLC with Gallup data  
 
 



 

Since the mid-1990s, the American public has had greater confidence in local law 
enforcement than in any form of news media. Note that this is not a measure of readership or 
viewership. Of course, with the expansion of the internet there has been declining readership for 
print newspapers and viewership of television news broadcasts. But this is a survey of whether 
Americans trust these institutions to do their jobs and do them competently. Trust in newspapers 
was well below 50% before the 1990s began, and television news plummeted to the level of 
newspapers by the end of the 1990s. Confidence in both of these news sources has continued to 
decline over the last two-and-a-half decades. In the wake of the pandemic and the 2020 election, 
public confidence in television news fell below 20%, and public confidence in newspapers fell to 
11%. 
 
Most people would consider it a crisis if only about 1 in 10 people in a democracy trusted their 
free press. As of the first half of 2024, public confidence in the local police was more than 30 
percentage points higher than confidence in television news, and almost 40 percentage 
points higher than confidence in newspapers. The birth of more independent, purely online 
news sources has contributed to the higher confidence ratings for the general mass news media.6 
Nevertheless, even this category remains in decline and lags behind the local police by 20 
percentage points. It may well be time for the news media to take a long hard look at its own 
practices, and its own public confidence crisis, before spending quite so much time and 
effort decrying the public’s supposed lack of trust in the law enforcement profession. 

 
In summary, public confidence in the police has remained fairly stable over the last 35 years, 
mostly fluctuating between 50% and 60% from year to year. While it is vital that police leaders 
continually work to improve public trust in law enforcement, confidence in the police has remained 
much higher than public confidence in most other government institutions, including public 
education, Congress, the President, and the Supreme Court. Finally, for almost four decades, public 
confidence in all news media sources has been declining and is significantly lower than the level 
of public confidence in law enforcement. 
 
For law enforcement officers in the field, this data indicates that (1) there is a great deal of 
public trust to be protected through the diligent work in which officers engage on a daily 
basis in the communities that they protect and serve, and (2) officers should be very wary of 
letting institutions that lack public trust themselves to define their work and their profession. 
 
 
 
 
References    

 
1 Brenan, M. (2024, July 15). U.S. Confidence in Institutions Mostly Flat, but Police Up: 



 

 
Average Confidence in Institutions Remains Historically Low, at 28%. Gallup Organization. 
Accessed at: https://news.gallup.com/poll/647303/confidence-institutions-mostly-flat-police.aspx 
2 Seifert, D., Andrea Lambe, Sven Anders, Klaus Pueschel, and A. Heinemann. (2009). 
Quantitative Analysis of Victim Demographics and Injury Characteristics at a Metropolitan 
Medico-Legal Center. Forensic Science International 188, (1-3): 46-51; Varline, Jayden (2024). 
Crime Incidents and Victim Demographics: An Examination of Reporting Behaviours. Journal 
of Victimology and Victim Justice: 25166069241245774. 
3 Ibid. 
4 Mauk, D., & Oakland, J. (2008). American Civilization: An Introduction. New York, 
Routledge. 
5 Reaves, B. A. (2011). Census of State and Local Law Enforcement Agencies, 2008. 
Washington, DC: Bureau of Justice Statistics. 
6 Brenan, M. (2024, October 14). Americans' Trust in Media Remains at Trend Low. Accessed 
at: https://news.gallup.com/poll/651977/americans-trust-media-remains-trend-low.aspx  



 

Criminal Investigations Division 

September and October 2024 

 

 

The Forest Park Police Department’s (FPPD) Criminal Investigation Division (CID) is 

supervised by Detective Lieutenant Dan Pater.  Two detectives are assigned to CID; Det. Sgt. 

Stasinopoulos and Det. Cannon.  Det. Mike O’Connor is the police department’s Community 

Policing / Crime Free Housing Officer assigned to CID currently working day shift patrol.   

Joel Zavala is Forest Park’s Evidence Custodian and oversees maintaining evidence and 
records.  Aside from his Evidence Custodian duties, Joel performs administrative duties for 
investigators and assists at the 24-hour desk and records when needed.   
 

Francie Lane is Forest Park’s Body Worn Camera and Squad Camera Auditor and is in charge 

of downloading, reviewing, redacting, and submitting video to the Assistant State’s Attorney’s 

office.  Francie also reviews, redacts, and supplies video for FOIA requests. 

 

Police incident reports are reviewed by the Investigations Division every working day. Incidents 

that have victims wishing to sign a complaint against an offender are assigned to a detective 

for further review in an effort to develop a suspect(s), conduct interviews, and gather evidence 



to effect an arrest and present a case in criminal court.  Some incidents are turned over to 

Evelyn Simmons should there be a need for outreach from her organization, mainly in 

reference to mental health concerns.  Other incidents such as neighbor or landlord tenant 

disputes are forwarded to Det. Mike O’Connor so he can intervene and possibly mediate or 

offer eviction advice.  Problem properties may be deemed a nuisance by Det. O’Connor should 

they meet the criteria established under the village ordinance.   

Detectives rotate on call assignments weekly so a Forest Park Police Detective is available 24 

hours a day, seven days a week should the need for CID assistance arise.  If a major incident 

is encountered during off hours, the entire CID staff could be called upon to respond if needed.  

The detectives are members of the West Suburban Major Crimes Task Force (WESTAF) and 

are, at times, on call to assist member agencies should a homicide occur in a WESTAF 

jurisdiction.  This PD activated WESTAF for our quadruple homicide on 01 Sep 24. 

The Forest Park PD is a member agency in the multijurisdictional West Suburban Drug and 

Gang Enforcement Task Force (WEDGE).  Lt. Miller and Ofc. Kochan are our assigned 

WEDGE officers. 

Det. Lt. Pater is assigned as the Assistant Team Commander for NIPAS (Northern Illinois 

Police Alarm System) Mobile Field Force, comprised of approximately 135 members from 85 

different Police agencies.  The NIPAS MFF is a highly trained crowd control team designated 

to respond to critical incidents involving civil disturbances, union conflicts, public 

demonstrations, and other events involving large or disorderly crowds.  The NIPAS MFF was 

put on standby 1 time in September and October for planned protest in Buffalo Grove.  The 

NIPAS MFF was activated 3 times for planned and unplanned protests in September and 

October in Waukegan, Carol Stream, and Skokie. 

Forest Park CID still monitors and networks with the Cook County Sheriff’s Office and the 

Chicago Police Department on a Joint Vehicular Hijacking Task Force.  

There were 98 new incidents assigned to investigators for follow-up September and October, 

2024; 50 in September and 48 in October.  Case selection continues to be reduced and 

screened due to a shortage of manpower and more focus has been exhausted on major cases 

and those involving violence against victims.  In addition to the 98 newly assigned cases, CID 

detectives continue to work on cases predating September 1, 2024.  

      

  

                            

 

 

 

 

 

 

54

28
34

40 38
44

37
45 43

47

36 35

47 48
39

43

67

48

60 59
50 48

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

Number of CID Cases Assigned 
Monthly

2023 2024



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The following is a summary of notable investigations in September and October 2024:  

• Case #: 24-02883 – Murder x 4 - On 01 Sep 24, FP Officers responded to the 

Forest Park Blue Line train for 4 deceased individuals.  CID Investigators were 

contacted and began investigating.  Within approximately 90 minutes of the actual 

crime occurring, the offender was taken into custody after a CTA worker informed 

911 of the potential suspect.  The offender was still in possession of the murder 

weapon at the time CID Investigators were able to secure enough evidence to 

procure four counts of homicide for the offender.  CID Investigators are still 

currently investigating this case with the ASA’s office.  

https://www.forestparkreview.com/2024/09/04/suspect-arrested-in-blue-line-

shooting-as-questions-remain/   

 

• Case #: 24-02658 – Sex Offender Registration Violator – On 14 Aug 24, this PD 

received information that a Registered Sex Offender was falsifying information and 

registering in Forest Park, IL, but actually living in Texas.  After a thorough 

investigation by Det. Sgt. Stasinopoulos, probable cause was developed to arrest 

the offender.  On 14 Oct 24, the offender attempted to complete their annual 

registration and was placed into custody by Ofc. O’Connor and Sgt. B. Reilly.  The 

offender admitted his deception and was ultimately charged with a felony count of 

Violation of SORA. 

 

• Case #s: 24-02780, 02938, 02939 – Burglaries at Planet Fitness – Between 

August and September, several burglaries to patron’s lockers, where the suspect 

then used their credit cards at Walmart and Dollar Tree.  Video surveillance was 

obtained, and a suspect was developed.  On 07 Sep 24, the suspect returned to 

Planet Fitness and was detained by FP Officers.  Officers Avila and Riglos 

conducted interviews with the suspect, and they were able to link him to report 

481
509

2023 2024

Number of CID Cases Assigned by Year

https://www.forestparkreview.com/2024/09/04/suspect-arrested-in-blue-line-shooting-as-questions-remain/
https://www.forestparkreview.com/2024/09/04/suspect-arrested-in-blue-line-shooting-as-questions-remain/


numbers 2938 and 2939.  Det. Cannon was also able to develop evidence to link 

the offender to report number 2780.  The offender was charged with 3 felony 

counts of burglary; 3 felony counts of ID theft. 

 

• Case #24-03130 – Aggravated Battery to PO – On 22 Sep 24, an off-duty police 
officer working security at Walmart was struck in the face with a closed fist by a 
retail theft offender.  The off-duty PO was in police uniform at the time of the 
battery.  With the assistance of Country Club Hills PD, the suspect was taken into 
custody after he attempted to steal from Walmart in their town.  The offender was 
charged with one count of Aggravated Battery to a Police Officer. 

 

• Case #24-02986 – Battery – On 11 Sep 24, a road rage incident occurred.  During 
the verbal altercation, a suspect driver uncapped a bottle of lemonade and threw it 
at the victim passenger.  The suspect was unable to be identified by the 
victim/witness, however enough evidence was obtained to charge the offender with 
a local ordinance citation for battery. 

 

• Case #24-03497 – Retail Theft / PCS – On 21 Oct 24, while on the street 
conducting follow-up investigations, Det. Lt. Pater and Det. Sgt. Stasinopoulos 
responded to a retail theft from the Dollar Tree.  CID Investigators located and 
detained the offender who was in possession of stolen merchandise and illegal 
narcotics. 

 

• Case #24-03597 – Burglary – On 29 Oct 24, a suspect stole a power washer 
valued at $450.00 USC from a victim’s garage.  Ofc. Printz was able to retrieve a 
photograph of the suspect and approximately 12 hours later located the same 
suspect at the 711 Desplaines CTA station, where he was detained.  Det. Sgt. 
Stasinopoulos and Det. Cannon furthered the investigation retrieving more video 
surveillance and assisted on the interview of the suspect.  After enough evidence 
to procure felony charges was obtained, the victim decided he no longer wanted to 
pursue criminal complaints against the offender, and he was released without 
charges. 

 

• In addition to these highlighted cases, in the last two months, CID has closed and 

cleared over 30 prior cases. 

Evelyn Simmons is a counselor assigned to the department from Ascension ProCare.  Evelyn 
is outsourced to the Forest Park Police Department two days a week and has office space 
within the CID building located at 501 Desplaines Ave.  See Ms. Simmons’ monthly reports 

9/3/24 - Outreach call from FP resident’s sister: 
This worker received a message to return a call to a resident’s sister addressing a video 
message received from this resident’s building manager with complaints from other tenants 
describing this resident as screams and yells coming from the unit. This worker returned this 
family member’s call and obtained similar information. This worker informed this family 
member that this worker will make a well-being check on the resident but asked if someone 
from the family will be available for worker and the FPPD to gain entry into the building due to 
the resident's building operating on a security buzzing system. The response was no. This 
worker reached out to the department requesting an officer accompany this worker to the 



resident’s home to complete a wellbeing check. Upon arrival at the resident's home, workers 
and officers gained entry into the building. There were three officers with this worker as we all 
knocked at least 5-6x’s, calling out to this resident through the door and listening for any 
movement in the unit. We were unsuccessful at reaching this resident. This worker thanked the 
officers and informed them I will follow up with the family and inform them of the unsuccessful 
outreach.  
 
9/4/24 - Follow Update on Wellbeing Check: 
This worker reached out to this resident’s family member who requested a wellbeing check by 
this worker and the FPPD. The family was informed the resident did not respond to this 
requested wellbeing check as we continuously knocked 5-6x each, calling out to the resident 
from the hall and received no response. Officers went so far as to look through the door’s 
peephole from the outside of the door to see if there were any signs of movement inside the 
unit. None detected.  This family member appreciated the outreach and provided a number to 
the building management asking if we need to reach out to management again to reach out to 
Kim Mehmeti @ 773.418.9520.  This worker provided this family member with our 24/7 crisis 
line as well.  
 
9/9/24 - PF Officer Requesting Outreach: 
This worker received an email from an FP Officer requesting an outreach to a resident’s 
mother, due to an incident in the community with this resident’s involvement from a reported 
indecent exposure reported from concerned residents which may have been involved or 
witnessed by two minor children. This worker reached out to this parent as the parent 
acknowledges the situation is not good and expresses her ongoing efforts to address this issue 
with the resident by informing the resident of the dangers and unforeseen consequences these 
actions have if the resident continues to not be mindful of the potential dangers these behavior 
patterns can cause him. This mother strongly believes in this resident’s mental state, it is in no 
means or intended as a sexual act or an intentional act, but something that triggers him from 
his M.I. as he doesn’t recognize this is an ongoing issue contributing to the communities’ 
concerns. The mother reports this pattern has been going on for over 4 years as this parent 
has addressed this with the resident for years how this behavior cannot be tolerated and is not 
appropriate and to take this behavior seriously. This parent states implementing different 
alternatives such as the purchase of suspenders and belts and tells this resident this is an 
ongoing problem. This worker staffed this case for alternatives to provide to the parent and the 
team provided alternatives for this parent to begin if not already more neurological testing with 
our network provider Alexian Brothers for persons with Autism Spectrum and Development 
Disorder Resource Center and provided this parent with direct contact info.  
 
9/10/24 - Resident Voicing Personal Concerns with the Department: 
This worker received a call from a FP resident referring to a visit by an FP Officer and felt 
offended by the outcome. This worker informed this resident to explain. This worker informed 
this resident if they were seeking resolution and awaiting feedback from an issue you were 
informed someone would be getting back with you, the best alternative is to reach out to the 
Officer providing this statement to see if they were able to locate information you requested as 
a simple phone call will be most appropriate. This resident agreed, adding having a lot of stuff 
going on and needed to process this particular issue out loud. Resident thanked this worker for 
taking time to reach out as this call concluded appropriately. 

 

 



9/11/24 - Resident outreach call for support: 
This worker received a call from this resident due to being overwhelmed with issues relating to 
several life issues from home repairs to spouse in rehab, family issues and neighbor concerns. 
This worker, only able to provide a listening ear for support requesting this resident began to 
take one issue at a time and not to allow life obstacles to overwhelm them and offered to 
provide our support line when/if this resident needs to talk with someone. This resident openly 
accepted the resources as this call concluded appropriately.  
 

9/12/24 - Family Outreach for Additional Options for Love One: 
This worker received a call from a family member seeking alternative resources for a loved one 
they would like to see improve through mental health treatment services. This worker inquired 
about the worker’s petition for this resident to be admitted due to the decreased affect to care 
for themself. Family member resorts resident was in the hospital for about 3-4 weeks and the 
physician recommended this resident go into a nursing facility, but the family didn’t feel this 
was necessary and was released back home, but there has been no change since the 
resident’s release from the hospital. This worker provided this family with a number of 
outpatient resources due to the family not feeling ok with this resident being in a skilled facility. 
The family was asked to reach out to these providers and share their concerns and decide 
what works best for their family as this worker re-addressed with the family if their physician 
made a recommendation in the resident’s best interest, it is important to review all available 
options to ensure the resident’s care.  This worker provided the family with a list of several 
outpatient programs they can review and meet as a family to determine the best fit.  
 
9/24/24 - FP Officer’s Request Outreach for Community Resident: 
This worker received an email from Officer Andrea requesting an outreach to a community 
resident from a close neighbor of this resident. This worker reached out to the neighbor to 
obtain any additional information needed to address this resident. The neighbor was hesitant 
to share much when asked if this worker could obtain this resident’s phone number and if she 
would allow this worker to ring their buzzer for a well-being check if this resident doesn’t 
respond. This neighbor declined this proposal stating this would be a violation of the rules 
established by the condo board for which she is a member. This worker was able to obtain a 
phone number from this neighbor reluctantly as this worker thanked the neighbor for her 
concern for this community resident. This worker made a home visit and utilized it as a 
wellbeing check, but no one responded. This worker has since mailed resources for this 
resident to view and reach out as the resident deems necessary,  
 
Follow Up call to neighbor initiating the outreach: This worker is able to leave a voicemail 
message relating to the unsuccessful outreach including informing the neighbor no response to 
the unplanned visit and to call 911 and provide our 24/7 crisis line if  she feels this neighbor is 
in need of support services.  

9/26/24 - FP Lt. Requesting an outreach to a resident after Dept Several Attempts to 
Address resident’s request: 
This worker received a history of reports identifying numerous attempts from the FP PD’s to 
assist this resident with understanding how their  actions of continuingly firing a bb-gun in the 
community, causing fright and concerns in the community  and  being directed several times 
on numerous occasions to refrain from this behavior, but this resident has not complied and 
continues to request property confiscated by the department. To ensure the safety of this 
resident and the community, this resident’s property has been confiscated to ensure both the 



resident’s safety and the safety of the community. This worker reached out from the number 
listed on the  most recent report and obtained no response.  
 
9/30/24 - Update:  
This worker has since made additional outreaches starting with this resident’s mother who was 
able to provide some additional information in regard to this resident’s interest in guns. This 
discussion led to a successful outreach with this resident who shared their version of events 
with the FP Dept. and the confiscation  of their property.  This resident acknowledges the 
reasoning behind the taking of their property, but states recognizing the potential harm to 
others if they believe these confiscated guns are real. This worker informed this resident of this 
worker having no influence of your property being returned to as the department has had 
several interactions with you relating to the potential dangers placed on yourself and the 
community unknowingly and unintentionally.   
 
10/7/24 - FPPD Report 2403318 - Neighbor expressing concern: 
This worker received an email from this department’s police officer relating to a wellbeing 
check on a resident. The neighbor reports this person being in need of support assistance. 
This is a senior resident, lives alone, difficult speaking, nearly blind along with both physical 
and mental needs. Upon reviewing this message, this worker reached out to this neighbor as 
information was provided. A call to Solutions for Care was made and connected to Solutions 
Intake Dept. and spoke directly with an intake specialist and was able to complete an over the 
phone intake. This worker informed the intake representatives of information obtained from the 
department’s visit to the resident’s home along with the neighbor’s statements. S4C 
representative states there is a process in place for this resident to call and set up an 
appointment. This worker then informed this representative of this resident’s inability to speak 
as it is reported he mumbles and unable to speak with clarity along with being particularly blind 
and would not be able to call from himself and if I am I able to complete an intake on this 
resident’s behalf via phone. Representative took down this resident’s info, the neighbor’s info 
as well stating the department (S4C) will be reaching out to this resident’s neighbor and the 
resident before the end of today. This worker thanked the S4C representative as the call 
appropriately concluded.  This worker then called the neighbor back to let them know S4C has 
been notified and will be following up with you as well.  
 
10/10/24 - FP PD Report 2402940 - Resident’s Indecent Exposure: 
This worker received a report relating to a resident's actions in the community causing 
everyone in the community increased concerns. This worker reached out to the resident’s 
mother to address these concerns, and she was receptive and addressed their concerns as 
well. Mother shared her version of the recent court outcome with the magistrate providing a 
few residential programs which the resident's mother was not able to remember, but the 
mother reports working on some resources for herself relating to residential programs for this 
resident. This worker provided this mother with some alternatives to present to the resident’s 
psychiatrists at their next visit on Monday 10/14/24, requesting a referral for a neurologist and 
testing for cognitive impairment, seizures, tumors, autism / autism spectrum, etc…This will 
help in determining a number of factors relating to this resident’s behavior patterns.  
 
10/13/24 - Resident’s Constant Outreach to the Forest Park PD: 
This worker received an email from a FPPD Officer after responding  to a call from this 
residence, and concluded a home  visit was needed. The offer extended this outreach request 
to this worker via email requesting an outreach from their encounter with the family. This 
worker called and spoke with the resident’s sister whom this resident resides with, but this 



worker was referred to another family member stating this person will be this worker’s contact 
person. This worker asked due to the resident residing with this family member, the worker 
asked if I may inquire about the incident at this location. This family member again referred this 
worker to the 2nd family member who will be addressing the issues. This worker then called 
the alternative family member who was providing as much information from what was being 
told to him, as some information could not be fully verified. I asked this family member if the 
resident could be provided with our 24/7 crisis line # opposed to the resident calling the FP PD 
and we assess and determine if a crisis team needs to be sent out to address this resident’s 
issues, due to it appears the family isn’t reaching out, but the resident is. This family member 
states he will make an effort to provide this resident with our information. This is an open and 
ongoing case and will continue to obtain additional accurate information as possible to assist 
this family with supportive resources. This worker also reaches out to The Proviso Partnership 
program which assists with providing Case Management services for individuals with Mental 
Health issues and helps people living with mental health manage their systems. I was informed 
by a senior Intake representative; they will reach out to the resident’s family member. This 
worker thanked this representative and asked to reach out to this worker if they are in need of 
any additional information or assistance.  This worker followed up with the family member and 
informed him of this program and to expect a call from Proviso Partnership Program. 
 
10/16/24 - Report # 2403372 - Possible Hoarding Assistance: 
This worker received information from an officer’s outreach to a family member addressing 
their concerns for a resident of FP. This worker reached out from the contact information 
provided, but this contact info was not for the resident, but the resident’s family member. This 
person was able to provide this worker with the residents’ information and an outreach call was 
made. Upon speaking with this resident, this resident states being in need of help for 
organizing and  clearing. This worker took down a lot of demographic information and focused 
on the resident’s specific needs and was informed of the next phase of S4C’s outreach to this 
resident. This worker will reach out to Solutions for Care (S4C) as this information will be 
related to the specialist, from there, someone from S4C will reach out to you to assess your 
needs. This resident was informed, if there are any additional questions feel free to reach out 
to this worker as needed. This resident thanked this worker as this call was concluded. 

10/21/24 - Report Incident 2403443 - Resident exposing himself In the community:   
This worker read the report and staffed this case again to address the ongoing incidents with 
this resident exposing himself in public in the presence of minors and other community 
residents. This worker informed our team of this resident’s ongoing behavior and stated what 
this worker has provided to the parent to reach out to the family physician and request resident 
be seen by a specialist (neurologist). This worker outreached to the parent to obtain an update 
on the resident’s visit with his physician and was able to leave a message. This worker will 
continue an outreach for support.  
 
10/23/24 - FP PD - EMAIL = Juvenile Trouble:  
This worker reached out and was able to connect with an adult female of the male minor as 
this person is identified as the legal guardian of this minor. This guardian was able to provide 
clarity relating to her grandson and is seeking specific treatment services to address their 
needs. This worker provided our intake # along with seeking resources for this guardian to 
reach out and inquire of their treatment for these specifically targeted needs. This worker 
provided several web links for this guardian to reach out. This worker obtained the guardian’s 
email address and sent over 8 treatment resources for her to reach out. This guardian was 



appreciative of the information and was asked to reach out for any additional information as 
needed.  
 
10/28/24 - FP PD Report # 2403545 - Suspicious Circumstances: 
This worker received a detailed email and report relating to an incident involving a community 
resident making strong accusations of a personal violation of (rape), by the son of a female 
who has established a business store in the community. This worker reached out to the store 
owner as their version of the event was shared as this own addressed their concerns that this 
resident’s statements and allegations may harm their business. This worker informed this store 
owner that this is understandable and can provide no guarantees to what will be shared by this 
resident in the community, but this worker will reach out to this resident and offer any 
resources or support needed. This worker informed the store owner of doing the right thing in 
contacting the FPPD after hearing the allegation made and to allow the process of the law. The 
store owner appreciated this worker for the outreach as this call concluded appropriately. This 
worker reached out to the resident making statements relating to what was stated in the report. 
This worker received no response. This worker has since sent supportive info for victims in 
need of support. The resident’s email was listed on this report and an email was sent to extend 
an outreach. This worker is currently awaiting a response.  
 
10/28/24 - Crisis Line - FP Family and Son: 
This worker reached out from the information provided in an email to address an outreach call 
from a FP resident’s father who is seeking treatment for a son who suffers from extreme 
anxiety. This father shared his son’s symptoms, triggers, and non-compliant with medications. 
This worker informed the father a call will be extended to his son at the designated time it was 
requested a  call be made. The father thanked this worker as the call was concluded. This 
worker called the son as it was specified and obtained the son’s voicemail. This worker is able 
to leave a detailed message with contact information. This worker will send out supportive 
resources for viewing and outreach. 
 

Thank You for this opportunity to provide supportive resources to the Village of Forest Park 
community residents.  

Evelyn Simmons, LSW, MSW 
Behavioral Health Therapist - Police Crisis Worker - PCW 
 



FOREST PARK POLICE DEPARTMENT 
ASSET SEIZURE AND FORFEITURES 

September-October 2024 
 

 
The following is a summary of Asset Seizure and Forfeiture activity by the Forest 
Park Police Department in September-October.  All money, vehicle, and property 
seizures made by this department are in compliance with Illinois Statutes on drug 
and money laundering forfeiture laws (Illinois Compiled Statutes, Chapter 725, 
Article 150/5) and other vehicle seizure laws (Chapter 720, Article 36). 
 
NEW CASES: 
 

- On 09/23/2024, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized 
$938 of United States Currency during a narcotics arrest. 

 
- On 10/20/2024, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 

2021 Mazda after the driver was cited for Driving While License 
Suspended (DUI Based).  Estimated Value: $27,590 ***Lien Holders Rights 
Apply*** 
 

- Forest Park Police Department/Illinois State Police was award $1,135 
United States Currency based off a 2023 seizure/arrest.  Forest Park PD 
received 4 court orders releasing vehicles that were being seized but then 
had Administrative Holds.   
 

 

 
FOREST PARK POLICE DEPARTMENT 

License Plate Reader (LPR)/Street Camera Usage 
September-October 2024 

 
During the months of September-October 2024, the Forest Park Police 
Department documented 13 usages of the Street Camera and LPR system.  
Forest Park Police Officers used cameras/technology for a variety of 
crimes/incidents including Accidents, Hit and Run Accidents, Felony Vehicles, 
Rowdy Funerals, Burglary Investigations, Official Misconduct Investigations and 
L.O. Citations for narcotic usage. 
 
These usages resulted in 1 recovered stolen auto.   
 
Rowdy Funerals were sent a total of 30 Local Ordinance Citations and 11 
Compliance Citations based off the camera footage. 



September-October 2024 Monthly Report 
Forest Park Police Department 

Training Cadre 
 

The following is a summary of training: 

The FPPD Training Staff conducted one evolution of training during the months of 

September and October 2024. 

September-October: 

Range Training: 

This training evolution was designed to accomplish several tasks necessary to maintain 

and improve our officers' skills and capabilities in performing a very high stress/high 

consequence part of their job- responding to incidents with potential for deadly 

force.  Training of this sort is an absolute must for any job involving the carrying and 

potential use of firearms. 

The first task was zeroing our rifles, a procedural drill that verifies the calibration of the 

weapon's sights to allow the officer to trust and predict what will happen when they 

press the trigger.  The next task was several drills training officers in tracking their 

sights, followed by firing rounds in succession quickly and accurately.  It was completed 

with an exercise designed for officers to track their sights while firing several rounds and 

changing targets.  Again, a high degree of accuracy was stressed. 

The last part of the training day focused on firing while on the move.  Adding movement 

into the training is necessary to create a more realistic experience of what will happen in 

a potentially deadly force incident- rarely is any part of it stationary.  The day ended with 

two culminating drills that had officers demonstrating the skills focused on during the 

day.   

As I have stated in previous reports and cannot say enough- continuing to train regularly 

keeps the skill from deteriorating and maintains a level of readiness that promotes 

confidence in a familiar task.  And lastly, this can only be accomplished with the time to 

train, as well as the necessary equipment and materials needed to make it happen. 

Additional Considerations: 

1. As I have previously reported, the above trainings not only provide officers with 

skillsets that increase their capability to serve Forest Park, but also increase their 

confidence in those skills that has been shown to mitigate the probability of panic 

or overreaction.  With our personnel numbers increasing, my hope is to continue 

offering training on a more regular basis. 



2. We maintain a high level of training standards at Forest Park, one that other 

communities have taken notice of.  Our readiness not only helps Forest Park, but 

those around us as well.  

3. The equipment and materials mentioned above include ammunition to actually 

train with.  Since we do not have a home range, our costs are low relative to 

other agencies.  Maintaining a cache of ammunition to utilize for training goes 

hand in hand with maintaining our high standards. 

4. With the SAFE-T Act, all departments in Illinois have been ordered to comply with 

new mandates in regards to training.  This has not been accompanied with a 

strong vehicle by which departments can implement and complete them.  I have 

been in contact with our local MTU (Mobile Training Unit) and have completed 

the process for several of our trainings to be recognized by the state as counting 

toward the SAFE-T Act mandates.  This process was extremely tedious and time-

consuming but must be completed for our officers to maintain their 

certifications.  Due to this we must take training into account on a more regular 

basis and with more time to prepare. 

Prepared by Sgt. N. DeFors #123 
 



Forest Park Police Department:

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Det. Lt. Pater instructing the finer points 

of zeroing a rifle

Officers training a difficult skill- shooting 

on the move

Some Chiefs still get out there and train 

with the Officers!
Dep. Chief Chin putting Ofc. Marti through 

a stress test exercise

FPPD personnel conducts In Service Training at the Kendall County Sheriff’s Office and within the Village. The training 

increased FPPD personnel’s readiness and ability to conduct daily law enforcement operations within the VoFP.

WHO: FPPD Full and Part-Time Officers

WHAT: Conduct Range Training 

WHEN: September-October 2024

WHERE: Kendall County Sheriff’s Office Range

PRIMARY OBJECTIVES:

- Zero rifles for increased precision and 

predictability

- Increase officers’ abilities to shoot while 

moving and under stress

- Obtain accredited hours towards State-

Mandated training

SUMMARY:

The FPPD Training Cadre conducted range 

training over the course of the Fall of 2024. The 

range training consisted of weapon zeroing, 

cadence drills, maximizing the usage of sights, 

and shooting while moving.  These drills were 

designed to put officers in a more realistic 

scenario drill instead of simply performing a 

low-stress marksmanship course.  However, a 

high degree of accountability for accuracy was 

stressed during the training, keeping high our 

standard of performance.  Each officer attended 

one day of this training, which was approved 

through the North East Multi-Regional Training 

group (our regional training group) to count for 

state-mandated training hours.  See monthly 

report for more details on training in this time 

period.

2024 Fall Range Training



LESO  
Nothing to Report  
 
Special Response Team (SRT) 
There were no SRT activations for the months of September / October 2024.  
 
Special Response Team Training  
The SRT did not conduct training in September / October 2024.  
 
Search Warrants:  
There were no Search Warrants for the months of September / October 2024 
 
Auxiliary Unit 
An Auxiliary Officer meeting was held on September 11th.  The September meeting was brief as 
the only large event occurring was the scheduled annual Casket Race. 
 
The following events the Auxiliary Unit participated in for the months of September & October 
2024: 
 

1. 9/15/24 –  Brookfield Zoo First Responder Day (Auxiliary Officer Kobela) 
2. 10/5/24 –  Proviso Bicycle Ride (Auxiliary Officers Bolton & Fluker) 
3. 10/6/24 –  Cicero Houby Day Parade CANCELLED 
4. 10/19/24 – Forest Park Annual Casket Race  

      (Auxiliary Officers Knack, Fluker, Foster, Rodriguez and Zavala) 
 

On 10/29/24 Parking Enforcement Officer Gabriel Jenkins and Marque Dotson were both sworn 
in by Mayor Hoskins as Auxiliary Officers.  Marque Dotson is currently employed as a 
supervisor at the Illinois Secretary of State at the Lombard location. Jenkins and Dotson would 
be good additions to the Auxiliary unit. 
 
Our next scheduled meeting is set for November 13, 2024.  This meeting will focus on the 
annual Holiday Walk which takes place on December 6th.   
 

 



R E S O L U T I O N  No.

               BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, 
that we dispense with the reading of the individual bills inasmuch as each department head has approved
and signed bills in the following aggregate amount for their respective departments.

Refunds and Allocations 4,140.24          
Public Affairs 18,649.34         
Police Department 803.93             
Community Center 1,559.52          
Accounts & Finance (Clerks Office) 35,573.37         
Accounts & Finance (Fire Department) 42,151.47         
Department of Health & Safety 12,174.03         
Streets and Public Improvements 26,069.96         
Public Property 54,812.78         
Seizure 144.75             
Federal Customs 27,407.48         
TIF 31,473.41         
VIP 29,680.00         
Water Department 264,352.77       

TOTAL 548,993.05$     

  ADOPTED BY THE Council of the Village of Forest Park this 25th Day of November 2024

Ayes:
Nays:
Absent:

___________________________
Rory Hoskins, Mayor

ATTEST:

___________________________
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-00-000-2200-005 Lisa Drost 07/15/2024 400.00         
100-00-000-4450-121  Authorize.Net 10/31/2024 79.92           
100-00-000-4450-121  Passport Labs Inc 10/31/2024 136.16         
100-00-000-4450-130  Authorize.Net 10/31/2024 433.37         
100-00-000-4450-130  Passport Labs Inc 10/31/2024 2,638.47      
100-00-000-4450-140  Authorize.Net 10/31/2024 39.12           
100-00-000-4450-140  Passport Labs Inc 10/31/2024 207.20         
100-00-000-4480-300 Mike Detty 11/12/2024 206.00         

Refunds and Allocations 4,140.24      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-10-101-6120-160  Zoom Video Communications Inc 11/04/2024 94.99           
100-10-101-6120-305 Corey Thomas 11/10/2024 425.00         
100-10-101-6120-305 Rachell Entler 10/08/2024 41.38           
100-10-101-6120-305  Illinois State Police 10/31/2024 15.00           
100-10-101-6140-100  Illinois Municipal League 10/01/2024 1,250.00      
100-10-101-6150-112  Chicago Metropolitan Agency for Planning 11/07/2024 605.41         
100-10-101-6150-120 Rachell Entler 06/18/2024 41.14           
100-10-101-6150-120 Rachell Entler 08/01/2024 24.66           
100-10-101-6150-120 Rachell Entler 09/05/2024 23.05           
100-10-101-6150-120 Rachell Entler 09/17/2024 16.21           
100-10-101-6150-120 Rachell Entler 10/21/2024 5.76             
100-10-101-6150-125 Rachell Entler 06/20/2024 32.83           
100-10-101-6150-125 Rachell Entler 09/09/2024 309.57         
100-10-101-6150-125 Rachell Entler 09/20/2024 49.99           
100-10-101-6150-125 Rachell Entler 10/10/2024 29.35           
100-10-101-6150-220 Anastasie M. Senat 10/31/2024 825.00         
100-11-111-6100-120  Techno Consulting Inc 11/01/2024 3,850.00      
100-11-111-6110-105  Agilant Solutions Inc 10/31/2024 8,648.00      
100-11-111-6110-105  Techno Consulting Inc 11/01/2024 300.00         
100-11-111-6110-110  Springbrook Holding Company LLC 10/31/2024 22.00           
100-11-111-6110-110  Techno Consulting Inc 07/21/2024 1,000.00      
100-11-111-6110-110  Techno Consulting Inc 11/01/2024 1,040.00      

Public Affairs 18,649.34    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-12-121-6120-305  Westgate Flower and Plant Shop 10/30/2024 92.98           
100-12-121-6150-114  Illinois Assoc of Chiefs of Police 10/01/2024 130.00         
100-12-123-6145-202  T-Mobile USA Inc 10/29/2024 50.00           
100-12-124-6150-114  Thomson Reuters-West 11/01/2024 491.85         
100-12-125-6140-204  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 10/31/2024 39.10           

Police Department 803.93         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-15-151-6140-200  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 10/31/2024 68.30           
100-15-154-6170-110  Coopers Hawk 11/06/2024 854.80         
100-15-154-6170-110  Infinity Transportation Management 09/26/2024 636.42         

Community Center 1,559.52      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-21-211-5005-002  Fidelity Security Life Ins Co 10/22/2024 635.40         
100-21-211-5005-002  Fidelity Security Life Ins Co 10/22/2024 77.45           
100-21-211-6110-110  Gordon Flesch Co Inc 11/05/2024 52.43           
100-21-211-6120-300  Elmhurst Occupational Health 10/31/2024 113.00         
100-21-211-6120-300  Elmhurst Occupational Health 10/31/2024 60.00           
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 10/31/2024 40.77           
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 10/31/2024 19.41           
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 10/31/2024 226.76         
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 11/05/2024 283.96         
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 11/06/2024 219.53         
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 11/06/2024 73.47           
100-21-211-6140-110  34  Publishing Inc 11/01/2024 3,200.00      
100-21-211-6140-140  Quill 11/06/2024 116.68         
100-21-211-6150-112  Municipal Clerks of Illinois 11/07/2024 65.00           
100-21-211-6150-112  Municipal Clerks of Illinois 11/07/2024 65.00           
100-21-211-6150-112  Municipal Clerks of Illinois 11/18/2024 65.00           
100-21-211-6150-122  Illinois GFOA 11/04/2024 20.00           
100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 11/01/2024 656.43         
100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 11/04/2024 89.17           
100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 11/07/2024 1,372.18      
100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T LONG DISTANCE 11/04/2024 4.78             
100-21-211-6190-003  POLICE PENSION FUND 11/14/2024 9,947.00      
100-21-211-6190-004  Firefighters Pension Fund 11/14/2024 9,947.00      
100-21-211-7000-080  Pitney Bowes Inc 11/08/2024 358.71         
100-22-221-6320-520  Amazon.com 11/13/2024 2,405.08      
100-22-221-6320-520  Amazon.com 11/13/2024 2,405.08      
100-22-221-6320-520  Amazon.com 11/13/2024 2,405.08      
100-22-221-6320-520  Amazon.com 11/13/2024 649.00         

Accounts and Finance (Clerks Office) 35,573.37    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-00-000-2250-010  Taylor'd Systems LLC 11/01/2024 31,387.50    
100-30-301-6120-305  Forest Printing Company 10/30/2024 79.22           
100-30-301-7000-040  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 10/31/2024 60.72           
100-30-302-6110-200  Air One Equipment Inc 10/31/2024 200.00         
100-30-302-6110-200  Haiges Machinery Inc. 10/23/2024 304.00         
100-30-302-6145-100  Air One Equipment Inc 08/01/2024 3,307.00      
100-30-302-6145-100  Air One Equipment Inc 08/19/2024 3,313.00      
100-30-302-6145-100  Air One Equipment Inc 08/19/2024 3,319.00      
100-30-302-6155-110  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 10/31/2024 25.18           
100-30-302-6155-110  Amazon.com 10/29/2024 39.95           
100-30-302-6155-110  Amazon.com 10/29/2024 53.83           
100-30-303-6145-300  Amazon.com 11/05/2024 62.07           

Accounts and Finance (Fire Department) 42,151.47    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-40-401-5000-017  AMS Electric Inc 10/03/2024 1,800.00      
100-40-401-5000-017 Tariq Dandan 11/01/2024 1,502.00      
100-40-401-5000-017 Raymond Traynor 11/13/2024 540.00         
100-40-402-6100-115 Courtney Kashima 10/31/2024 62.50           
100-40-402-6100-115 Courtney Kashima 10/31/2024 525.00         
100-40-402-6141-003 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 11/04/2024 2,165.00      
100-40-402-6150-232  B&F Construction Code Service 10/29/2024 80.00           
100-40-402-6150-232 Tariq Dandan 11/01/2024 2,832.00      
100-40-402-6150-240  Book Reporting Service 10/30/2024 408.20         
100-40-403-6140-206  Smithereen Pest Mgmt Services 11/01/2024 1,200.00      
100-40-410-6140-100  Backflow Solutions Inc 11/01/2024 495.00         
100-40-410-6140-110  Forest Printing Company 10/30/2024 268.33         
100-40-410-6140-110  Imperial Reprographics & Supply 11/06/2024 296.00         

Department of Health and Safety 12,174.03    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-50-501-6120-305  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 10/31/2024 20.67           
100-50-501-6120-305  The Feed Store 11/05/2024 71.40           
100-50-502-6140-202  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 10/31/2024 63.07           
100-50-502-6180-160  Com Ed 10/24/2024 4,235.46      
100-50-502-6185-102  Lakeshore Recycling Systems LLC 10/31/2024 2,833.45      
100-50-502-6185-505  West Cook County Solid Waste 10/31/2024 18,845.91    

Streets and Public Improvements 26,069.96    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-55-551-7000-001  Addis Auto Parts Inc 11/08/2024 15,310.81    
100-55-551-7000-001  Addis Auto Parts Inc 11/11/2024 52.76           
240-00-000-4580-100  Addis Auto Parts Inc 11/08/2024 (500.00)        
100-55-552-6180-114  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 10/31/2024 205.14         
100-55-552-6180-114  McAdam Landscaping 10/31/2024 437.60         
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 10/31/2024 1,348.90      
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 10/31/2024 5,733.00      
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 10/31/2024 766.50         
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 10/31/2024 364.00         
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 10/31/2024 796.56         
100-55-553-6180-152  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 10/31/2024 595.00         
100-55-553-6180-160  AEP Energy 11/15/2024 2,633.25      
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 10/29/2024 25.99           
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 10/29/2024 716.91         
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 10/29/2024 26.17           
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 10/29/2024 29.77           
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 10/29/2024 26.76           
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 10/29/2024 106.45         
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 10/29/2024 361.38         
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 10/30/2024 34.86           
100-55-555-6180-100  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 10/31/2024 9.43             
100-55-555-6180-100  Colley Elevator Co 11/01/2024 292.00         
100-55-555-6180-100  Kinetic Energy Inc. 10/30/2024 2,991.00      
100-55-555-6180-100  Kinetic Energy Inc. 10/30/2024 199.50         
100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 10/31/2024 575.70         
100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 11/06/2024 41.76           
100-55-555-6180-110  Comcast 11/02/2024 50.40           
100-55-555-6180-115  Illinois Alarm 11/01/2024 255.00         
100-55-555-6180-130  Comcast 11/01/2024 331.68         
100-55-555-6180-140  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 10/31/2024 43.61           
100-55-555-6180-140  Comcast 10/22/2024 224.25         
100-55-555-6180-140  Comcast 10/28/2024 2.10             
100-55-555-6180-150 Tim Stefl Inc 10/29/2024 429.23         
100-55-570-6155-106  Amazon.com 11/07/2024 34.33           
100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 10/30/2024 6.79             
100-55-570-6155-106  Fleet Safety Supply 10/30/2024 97.56           
100-55-570-6155-106  Fleet Safety Supply 10/31/2024 1,059.10      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 04/01/2024 25.20           
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 04/03/2024 85.90           
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 04/03/2024 226.00         
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 04/04/2024 111.00         
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 04/04/2024 34.76           
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 04/05/2024 483.00         
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 04/05/2024 276.93         
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 04/08/2024 120.00         
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 04/08/2024 1,361.31      
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 05/07/2024 (28.00)          
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 05/10/2024 (159.72)        
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 05/14/2024 (298.81)        
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 05/20/2024 44.17           
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 05/28/2024 57.52           
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 05/29/2024 238.75         
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 06/05/2024 (26.37)          
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 06/05/2024 (89.33)          
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 06/18/2024 (37.00)          
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 06/24/2024 (88.80)          
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 07/01/2024 163.83         
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 07/05/2024 (114.78)        
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 07/09/2024 (15.00)          
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 07/11/2024 (95.20)          
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 07/31/2024 (50.00)          
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 08/01/2024 154.83         
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 08/01/2024 (18.00)          
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 08/08/2024 (18.00)          
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 08/27/2024 (29.91)          
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 08/30/2024 (90.06)          
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 09/10/2024 172.18         
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 09/10/2024 (18.00)          
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 09/10/2024 (134.40)        
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 09/13/2024 144.35         
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 09/16/2024 193.51         
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 10/08/2024 (305.89)        
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 10/15/2024 (9.00)            
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 10/18/2024 826.41         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 10/18/2024 492.00         
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 10/22/2024 (128.45)        
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 10/23/2024 47.66           
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 10/24/2024 (47.66)          
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 11/05/2024 68.40           
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 11/05/2024 391.72         
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 11/06/2024 200.40         
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 11/06/2024 229.95         
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 11/13/2024 290.79         
100-55-570-6155-106  Kimball Midwest 11/05/2024 508.14         
100-55-570-6155-106  Linde Gas North America LLC 10/21/2024 230.45         
100-55-570-6155-106  Linde Gas North America LLC 10/31/2024 84.88           
100-55-570-6155-106  Linde Gas North America LLC 11/09/2024 200.07         
100-55-570-6155-106  McCann Industries Inc 10/30/2024 99.38           
100-55-570-6155-106  Standard Equipment Co. 11/06/2024 936.10         
100-55-570-6155-106  Standard Equipment Co. 11/06/2024 120.36         
100-55-570-6155-106  Terminal Supply Co 10/30/2024 944.82         
100-55-570-6155-106  Waytek INC 11/05/2024 470.48         
100-55-570-6155-110  Factory Motor Parts Co 04/03/2024 37.39           
100-55-570-6155-110  Factory Motor Parts Co 06/27/2024 409.99         
100-55-570-6155-110  Snap on Industrial 10/29/2024 50.76           
100-55-570-6155-112  Berwyn Garage 10/10/2024 223.09         
100-55-570-6155-112  Berwyn Garage 10/16/2024 2,749.23      
100-55-570-6155-112  Commercial Tire Service 10/29/2024 1,725.35      
100-55-570-6155-112  Commercial Tire Service 10/31/2024 187.64         
100-55-570-6155-112  D & K Truck Safety Lanes 10/31/2024 80.00           
100-55-570-6155-202  Arlington Heights Ford 11/08/2024 5,401.21      

Public Property 54,812.78    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

230-00-000-6900-230 Andrea Caines 11/03/2024 115.45         
230-00-000-6900-230  J.G. Uniforms 11/11/2024 29.30           

Seizure 144.75         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

232-00-000-6900-231  Illinois Communications Sales Inc 09/03/2024 13,483.06    
232-00-000-6900-231  Illinois Communications Sales Inc 09/03/2024 12,518.42    
232-00-000-6900-231  J.G. Uniforms 11/04/2024 240.00         
232-00-000-6900-231 Motorola Solutions StarCom21 Network 11/01/2024 120.00         
232-00-000-6900-231 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 11/04/2024 250.00         
232-00-000-6900-231  Special T Unlimited 10/23/2024 796.00         

Federal Customs 27,407.48    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

302-00-000-6185-700 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 11/04/2024 765.00         
304-00-000-6100-105 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 11/04/2024 1,200.00      
304-00-000-6185-700 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 11/04/2024 7,472.74      
304-00-000-6185-700  Chicagoland Paving Contractors Inc 11/04/2024 21,035.67    
309-00-000-6100-115 Michael Grimes 10/01/2024 1,000.00      

TIF 31,473.41    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

312-00-000-6100-105 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 11/04/2024 1,755.00      
312-00-000-7000-130 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 11/04/2024 2,565.00      
312-00-000-7000-312 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 11/04/2024 400.00         
312-00-000-7000-312 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 11/04/2024 300.00         
312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 10/21/2024 160.00         
312-00-000-7000-312  M & J Asphalt Paving Company Inc 09/11/2024 24,500.00    

VIP 29,680.00    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

501-80-800-4910-305  Cook County Clerk 11/08/2024 103.00         
501-80-800-6100-105 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 11/04/2024 2,653.31      
501-80-800-6110-105  Springbrook Holding Company LLC 10/31/2024 951.00         
501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 10/29/2024 66.70           
501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 10/29/2024 23.65           
501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 10/30/2024 151.07         
501-80-800-6150-154  Constellation Energy Services Inc 10/04/2024 162.84         
501-80-800-6150-154  Constellation Energy Services Inc 10/29/2024 2,340.98      
501-80-800-6150-154  Constellation Energy Services Inc 10/31/2024 181.01         
501-80-800-6800-100  Brookfield North Riverside Water Commission 11/01/2024 9,353.00      
501-80-800-6800-100  City of Chicago 11/08/2024 167,532.30  
501-80-800-6800-150  Clear View 11/13/2024 5,761.63      
501-80-800-6800-151  Centurion Plumbing Company 11/06/2024 47,720.23    
501-80-800-6800-151  Centurion Plumbing Company 11/06/2024 8,794.51      
501-80-800-6800-151  Clear View 11/11/2024 1,533.00      
501-80-800-6800-151  Core & Main LP 10/30/2024 413.00         
501-80-800-6800-151  Core & Main LP 10/30/2024 826.00         
501-80-800-6800-151  Village of Oak Park 10/16/2024 2,276.69      
501-80-800-6800-151  Village of Oak Park 10/31/2024 1,344.00      
501-80-800-6800-153  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 10/31/2024 42.71           
501-80-800-6800-176  Core & Main LP 09/09/2024 195.00         
501-80-800-6800-176  Core & Main LP 09/25/2024 111.18         
501-80-800-6800-176  Core & Main LP 09/26/2024 (111.18)        
501-80-800-7000-003 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 11/04/2024 3,189.64      
501-80-800-7000-006 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 11/04/2024 3,050.00      
501-80-800-7000-006 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 11/04/2024 3,200.00      
501-80-800-7000-006 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 11/04/2024 235.00         
501-80-800-7000-020 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 11/04/2024 2,252.50      

Water Department 264,352.77  



 
1248239.1 

ORDINANCE NO. O-_____________-24 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK  
AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING EXECUTION OF A CERTAIN  

REAL PROPERTY DONATION AGREEMENT ACCEPTING 
THE DONATION OF THE PROPERTY COMMONLY DESCRIBED  

AS 7410 WEST MADISON STREET, FOREST PARK, ILLINOIS 
 

 WHEREAS, 7410 Madison Property, LLC, the owner of the ground level commercial 

property with two (2) on-site parking spaces, commonly known as 7410 West Madison Street, 

Forest Park, Illinois (“Property”), is offering to donate, at no acquisition cost to the Village of 

Forest Park (“Village”) the Property; and 

 WHEREAS, the Village desires and is willing to accept the donation of the Property, 

pursuant to that certain Donation Letter Agreement ("Agreement"), the form of which 

Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit A and made a part hereof; and 

 WHEREAS, the corporate authorities deem it advisable and necessary and in the best 

interest of the residents of the Village and to promote the orderly function of the Village’s 

operations to authorize and approve the execution of, and to perform the obligations under, the 

Agreement to accept donation of the Property. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the Village of 

Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this Ordinance are 

found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 

 Section 2.  The corporate authorities of the Village hereby determine that it is 

advisable, necessary and in the best interest of the residents of the Village and to promote the 

orderly function of the Village’s operation that the Village accept the donation of the Property, in 

substantial accordance with the terms and provisions set forth in the Agreement, attached hereto 



 
1248239.1 

and made a part hereof as Exhibit A, at no acquisition cost to the Village, as set forth in said 

Agreement. 

 Section 3. The signature of the Mayor to accept donation of the Property, pursuant to 

the Agreement, and the Village proceeding to accept the donation of the Property, pursuant to the 

Agreement, is hereby approved and authorized. 

 Section 4. The officials, officers and employees of the Village are hereby authorized 

to take such further actions as are necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Ordinance 

and of the attached Agreement. 

 Section 5. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon and after its passage, 

approval and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, 

Illinois this 25th day of November, 2024. 

AYES:         

NAYS:         

ABSENT:         
 
      APPROVED: 
 
 
             
      Mayor Rory E. Hoskins 
 
ATTESTED and Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form, 
this ______ day of November, 2024. 
 
 
_________________________________   
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk 

 



 
1248239.1 

EXHIBIT "A" 
Donation Letter Agreement 

7410 West Madison Street, Forest Park, Illinois 
 



7410 Madison Property LLC 
c/o Final Finish Inc. 

1011 Lake Street, Suite 202, Oak Park, IL 60301 
 
 

1245482.2 

November ________, 2024 

Rachell Entler 
Village of Forest Park 
517 Des Plaines Ave. 
Forest Park, IL 60130 

Re: Real Estate Donation of Property Commonly Known As 7410 Madison St., Forest 
Park, Illinois 60130 

Dear Rachell Entler: 

This letter agreement (“Agreement”) documents our donation of a ground floor commercial space 
and two (2) condominium parking spaces described on the attached Exhibit A (the “Donated 
Property”) to the Village of Forest Park, (the “Village”).  The following are the specifics of this 
donation. 

Donor:  7410 Madison Property, LLC  (the “Donor”). 
by Final Finish, Inc., its Sole Manager 
1011 Lake St., #202 
Oak Park, IL 60301 
Attn:  Robert Moore 

Donee:  Village of Forest Park, Illinois (the “Village”). 
517 Des Plaines Ave. 
Forest Park, IL 60130 
Attn: Rachell Entler 
 
Description of the Donated Property: the approximately 1,800 sq. ft. ground floor commercial 
space and all existing fixtures and personalty, if any, commonly known as 7410 Madison St., 
Forest Park, Illinois 60130 and two (2) condominium deeded parking spaces 

PIN:   15-13-203-031-0000  
 15-13-203-032-1015  
 15-13-203-032-1016  
See Exhibit A 
 
Fair Market Value of entire Donation: $270,000.00 as of November 22, 2024 (per attached 
appraisal by McMahon, Baldwin and Associates, Inc.) (“Appraisal”) for Donated Property.  See 
Exhibit B. 

Fair market value of any goods or services given to Donor in return:  $ None. 

Additional donation: At the delivery by Donor of the signed warranty deed to the Village for the 
Donated Property (“Warranty Deed”),  Donor will give to the Village a cash contribution to the 
Village to pay the real estate taxes and Condominium Assessments for the portion of the 2024 



 

2 
 

tax/assessment year (to the date of closing) when Donor owned the Donated Property. The Donor’s 
share of the 2024 real estate taxes and assessments will be calculated by dividing the amount of 
the most recent annual taxes (year 2023 at 105%) and assessments invoice by 365 and multiplying 
by the number of days in 2024 that the Donor owned the Donated Property.  Donor shall pay the 
cost of the title commitment, title policy, and other title related costs. 

At closing, the Village, as Donee, shall execute Internal Revenue Service Form 8283 (“Form”) 
provided by Donor, the form of which is attached as Exhibit C.  The Village makes no representation 
or warranty with respect to the appraisal, the tax consequences of the donation, or any other matter 
with respect the donation, and the Village’s sole obligation with respect to the donation shall be to 
execute the Form.  The Village’s obligation to execute the Form is conditioned on the Form correctly 
reflecting the value of the Property as set forth in the Appraisal. 

Donor represents to the Village the following:  

(i) Donor has not entered into any agreements or granted any options pursuant to which 
any third party has the right to acquire all or any portion of the Donated Property or 
any interest therein;  

(ii) there are no leases, tenancies, licenses, options or rights of occupancy or purchase, 
service or maintenance contracts or other contracts which will be binding upon the 
Village or the Donated Property after the donation; 

(iii) the Donated Property is not affected by or subject to: (a) any pending or, to the best 
of Donor’s knowledge, threatened condemnation suits or similar proceedings, (b) 
other pending or, to the best of Donor’s knowledge, threatened claims, charges, 
complaints, petitions or unsatisfied orders by or before any administrative agency or 
court, or (c) any pending or, to the best of Donor’s knowledge, threatened claims, 
suits, actions, complaints, petitions or unsatisfied orders by or in favor of any party 
whatsoever; 

(iv) to Donor’s knowledge, there are no unrecorded easements, liens or encumbrances 
affecting the Donated Property; 

(v) Donor has received no written notice of, and to the best of Donor’s knowledge, there 
is not any violation of any law, ordinance, order, regulation or requirement, 
including, but not limited to, building, zoning, environmental, safety and health 
ordinances, statutes, regulations and requirements issued by any governmental or 
municipal body or agency having jurisdiction over the Donated Property. 

Upon  the approval and execution of this Agreement by both parties, Donor will deliver the 
following documents to the Village at a closing scheduled at a mutually convenient time but in 
any event no later than December 20, 2024, at Prairie Title, 6821 W. North Avenue, Oak Park, IL 
60302 (“Title Company”):  (i) Warranty Deed with Village of Forest Park exempt stamp, (ii) a 
check for the amount of our share of the 2024 real estate taxes for Donated Property, (iii) a check 
in the amount of the 2024 condominium assessment as applicable (iv) signed transfer 
declarations/MYDEC, (v) certain documents requested by the Title Company. Within five (5) days 
of the Village’s acceptance of this Agreement, a survey and a title commitment for an ALTA title 
insurance policy with all Schedule B documents in the donation amount of the Donated Property 



 

3 
 

with extended coverage by a title company licensed to operate in the State of Illinois issued on or 
subsequent to the date of this Agreement (“Title Evidence”), which Title Evidence shall be subject 
to the Village’s review and approval on or before the closing.  In the event the Title Evidence is 
not acceptable to the Village, in its sole and absolute discretion, the Village shall have the right, 
upon written notice to Donor, to terminate this Donation Agreement. 

We will also allow the Village access to the Donated Property prior to closing for any inspections 
Village requires.  The Village’s obligation to close under this Agreement is conditioned upon the 
Village’s approval of its inspections, in its sole and absolute discretion. 

Donor shall apply for those items of disclosure upon sale as described in the Illinois Condominium 
Property Act and the Common Interest Community Association Act, or similar, and provide same 
in a timely manner, but no later than the time period provided for by law.  This Donation 
Agreement is subject to the condition that Donor be able to procure and provide to the Village a 
release or waiver of any right of first refusal or other pre-emptive rights to purchase created by any 
Declaration/CCRs.  In the event the Condominium Association requires the personal appearance 
of the Village or additional documentation, the Village agrees to comply with same.  In the event 
the documents and information documented by Donor to the Village disclose that the existing 
improvements contained within the documents would unreasonably restrict the Village’s use of 
the Donated Property or would result in financial obligations unacceptable to the Village in 
connection with owning the Donated Property, then the Village may declare this Donation 
Agreement null and void by giving notice to Donor prior to closing after the receipt of the 
documents and information required by this paragraph, listing those deficiencies which are 
unacceptable to the Village.   

Prior to closing, a certificate of insurance from the Board showing the Village as an insured will 
be provided.  If such insurance documents are unacceptable, the Village may declare this Donation 
Agreement null and void by giving notice to Donor prior to closing. 

We  will cooperate with Village to close on this transfer on or before December 20,  2024. 

Agreed this ___ day of _________, 2024 

 
7410 Madison Property LLC 
 
 
      
By:  Stephen Schuler, President  
Final Finish, Inc. Manager of 7410 Madison Property LLC 
 
 

Village of Forest Park 

By:        
 Its Mayor



 

1245482.2 

EXHIBIT A 

Legal Description 

DONATED PROPERTY: 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION  

PARCEL 1: THAT PROPERTY AND SPACE CONTAINED WITHIN AND BETWEEN A 
CERTAIN HORIZONTAL PLANE LOCATED 43.85 FEET ABOVE CHICAGO CITY DATUM 
AND THAT CERTAIN OTHER HORIZONTAL PLANE LOCATED 55.48 FEET ABOVE 
CHICAGO CITY DATUM, LYING WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES PROJECTED 
VERTICALLY OF THAT PART OF LOT 4 IN BLOCK 1 IN FARLEY'S ADDITION TO 
HARLEM BEING A SUBDIVISION OF THE EAST 1/2 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE 
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 39 NORTH, RANGE 12, EAST OF THE 
THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS DESCRIBED AS 
FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 4; THENCE SOUTH 
ALONG EAST LINE OF LOT 4, A DISTANCE OF 45.23 FEET; THENCE WEST AT RIGHT 
ANGLES TO THE LAST DESCRIBED LINE, A DISTANCE OF 1.19 FEET TO THE POINT 
ON THE VERTICAL LINE OF INTERSECTION OF THE INTERIOR FACES OF TWO 
WALLS, BEING POINT OF BEGINNING OF PARCEL HEREIN DESCRIBED; THENCE 
ALONG THE INTERIOR FACES OF THE ENCLOSED SPACE DESCRIBED HEREIN, THE 
FOLLOWING COURSES AND DISTANCES, ALL AT RIGHT ANGLES TO EACH OTHER 
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, WEST 15.53 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 13.60 FEET; THENCE 
EAST 3.85 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 6.80 FEET; THENCE WEST 7.87 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH 19.12 FEET; THENCE WEST 8.83 FEET; THENCE NORTH 1.25 FEET; THENCE 
WEST 8.40 FEET; THENCE NORTH 16.70 FEET; THENCE WEST 4.50 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH 23.75 FEET; THENCE EAST 0.80 FEET; THENCE NORTH 0.58 FEET THENCE 
EAST 6.70 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0.58 FEET; THENCE EAST 1.97 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH 0.58 FEET; THENCE EAST 6.73 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0.58 FEET; THENCE 
EAST 1.86 FEET; THENCE NORTH 0.58 FEET; THENCE EAST 6.73 FEET; THENCE 
SOUTH 0.58 FEET; THENCE EAST 1.95 FEET; THENCE NORTH 0.58 FEET; THENCE 
EAST 6.73 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0.58 FEET; THENCE EAST 0.78 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 
10.32 FEET; THENCE EAST 7.01 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 30.15 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING, IN COOK COUNTY ILLINOIS.  

PARCEL 2: PARKING UNITS P-9 AND P-10 TOGETHER WITH ITS UNDIVIDED 
PERCENTAGE INTEREST IN THE COMMON ELEMENTS IN 7410-12 WEST MADISON 
STREET CONDOMINIUM AS DELINEATED AND DEFINED IN THE DECLARATION 
RECORDED AS DOCUMENT NO. 0735115051, IN THE EAST 1/2 OF THE NORTHWEST 
1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 39 NORTH, RANGE 12, EAST 
OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS.  

PERMANENT INDEX NUMBER: 15-13-203-031-0000, 15-13-203-032-1015 & 15-13-203-032-
1016  

COMMONLY KNOWN AS: 7410 MADISON STREET, FOREST PARK, IL 60130  

 



 

 

EXHIBIT B 

Appraisal 

See Attached 



 

6 
 



 

7 
 



 

8 
 



 

9 
 



 

10 
 



 

11 
 



 

12 
 



 

13 
 



 

14 
 



 

15 
 



 

16 
 



 

17 
 



 

18 
 



 

19 
 



 

20 
 



 

21 
 



 

22 
 



 

23 
 



 

24 
 



 

25 
 



 

26 
 



 

27 
 



 

28 
 



 

29 
 



 

30 
 



 

31 
 



 

32 
 



 

33 
 



 

34 
 



 

35 
 



 

36 
 



 

37 
 



 

38 
 



 

39 
 



 

40 
 



 

41 
 



 

42 
 



 

43 
 



 

44 
 



 

45 
 



 

46 
 



 

47 
 



 

48 
 



 

49 
 



 

50 
 



 

51 
 



 

52 
 



 

53 
 



 

54 
 



 

55 
 



 

56 
 



 

57 
 



 

58 
 



 

59 
 



 

60 
 



 

61 
 



 

62 
 



 

63 
 



 

64 
 



 

65 
 



 

66 
 



 

67 
 



 

68 
 



 

69 
 



 

70 
 



 

71 
 



 

72 
 



 

73 
 



 

74 
 



 

75 
 



 

76 
 



 

77 
 



 

78 
 



 

79 
 

 

 

 



 

80 
 

EXHIBIT C 

Form 8283 



 

81 
 



 

82 
 

 



1240005_1 

ORDINANCE NO. O-_________-24 
 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE APPROVAL OF A  
JOINT PURCHASING REQUISITION FOR THE PURCHASE OF  

TWO (2) 2025 BASE FORD EXPLORER POLICE VEHICLES WITH UPFIT 
FOR THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 
 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park (“Village”) requires and has budgeted funds for 

the acquisition of two (2) police vehicles with upfit for the Village’s Police Department; and 

 WHEREAS, the Village solicited proposals through the State of Illinois Joint Purchasing 

Master Contract and received a quote for the purchase of two (2) 2025 base Ford Explorers from 

Sutton Ford and solicited quotes for the upfit for each (collectively, the “Vehicles”); and 

 WHEREAS, in the opinion of a majority of the corporate authorities of the Village, it is 

advisable, necessary and in the public interest that the Village waive bid and the purchasing 

requirements set forth in the Village code to purchase the Vehicles, to be used by the Village’s 

Police Department; and 

 WHEREAS, after due consideration, a majority of the corporate authorities find it in the 

Village’s best interest to purchase the Vehicles, with the total base cost estimated to be not more 

than Ninety-Eight Thousand Six Hundred Fourteen Dollars ($98,614.00), plus an additional 

amount to upfit the Vehicles with police packages, in the aggregate amount not to exceed Forty-

Three Thousand Seven Hundred Forty-Nine and 42/100 Dollars ($43,749.42) for both Vehicles. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the Village of 

Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this Ordinance are 

found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 

 Section 2. The corporate authorities of the Village waive bid and the purchasing 

requirements set forth in the Village Code to authorize the purchase order for the Vehicles, 

through the State of Illinois Joint Purchasing Master Contract, in the estimated base cost not to 

exceed Ninety-Eight Thousand Six Hundred Fourteen Dollars ($98,614.00), pursuant to the 

quote attached as Exhibit A and made a part hereof, plus an additional amount to upfit the 

Vehicles with police packages, in the aggregate amount not to exceed Forty-Three Thousand 

Seven Hundred Forty-Nine and 42/100 Dollars ($43,749.42) for both Vehicles, pursuant to the 

quotes attached as Exhibit B and made a part hereof. 



1240005_1 

 Section 3. The Village Administrator is hereby authorized to have executed on behalf 

of the Village the purchase order and all other necessary forms, applications, requisitions, and 

other documents related to the purchase and upfit of the Vehicles. 

 Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and 

approval in accordance with law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, 

Illinois this 25th day of November, 2024. 

AYES:         
 
NAYS:         
 
ABSENT:         
 
      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
             
      Mayor Rory E. Hoskins 
 
 
ATTESTED and Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form, 
this ______ day of November, 2024. 
 
 
 
_________________________________   
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk 



1240005_1 

EXHIBIT A 
 

SUTTON FORD QUOTE 

 



1240005_1 

 
 
 
 



1240005_1 

EXHIBIT B 
 

UPFIT QUOTES 
 
 



1240005_1 



1240005_1 



1240005_1 



1240005_1 



1240005_1 



1240005_1 



1240005_1 



1240005_1 



1240005_1 



1240005_1 



1240005_1 



1240005_1 

 
 
 
 







949808.2 

RESOLUTION NO. R-________-24 

 

A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THE ESTIMATED PROPERTY TAXES 

TO BE LEVIED BY THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK  

FOR THE 2024 TAX YEAR  

 

WHEREAS, the Truth-in-Taxation Law (35 ILCS 200/18-55 et seq.) requires corporate 

authorities to determine the amounts of money, exclusive of any portion attributable to the cost of 

conducting an election required by the Election Code and debt service levies, estimated to be 

necessary to be raised by taxes from year to year. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1: Determination of Estimate of Taxes to be Levied. 

The corporate authorities of the Village of Forest Park, Illinois, do hereby determine that 

the estimated aggregate tax levy amount for the 2024 tax year, exclusive of any portion of that 

levy attributable to the cost of conducting an election required by the general election law, is Nine 

Million Eight Hundred Seventy One Thousand and Two 00/100 Dollars ($9,871,002). 

Section 2: Public Hearing. 

A public hearing on the intent to adopt the aggregate tax levy for the 2024 tax year is hereby 

called for Monday, December 16, 2024, at the hour of 6:45 p.m., at the Village of Forest Park 

Village Hall, 517 Des Plaines Avenue, Forest Park, Illinois. 

Section 3: Notice.  

The notice of the time and place of such public hearing shall be prepared and published in 

an English language newspaper of general circulation published within the Village, or if there is 

no such newspaper, in an English newspaper of general circulation published within Cook County 



949808.2 

and having circulation in the Village, not more than 14 days nor less than 7 days before the date 

of the public hearing in the form and manner provided by law. 

Section 4: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage in the 

manner provided by law. 

ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 25th  

day of November, 2024. 

AYES:  ___________________ 

 

NAYS:  ___________________ 

 

ABSENT:  _________________ 

 

 APPROVED by me this 25th day of November, 2024. 

 

             

       ___________________________________ 

       Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 

 

ATTESTED and filed in my office 

this 25th day of November, 2024. 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk 

 



1248477-1 

RESOLUTION NO. R-________-24 
 

A RESOLUTION RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. R-46-24 AND AUTHORIZING 
APPROVAL OF A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES PROPOSAL FOR 

CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING FOR THE 2024 LEAD SERVICE REPLACEMENT 
PROJECT – LSLR STAGE 1 BY AND BETWEEN CHRISTOPHER B. BURKE 

ENGINEERING, LTD. AND THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK  
 

WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park ("Village") has re-bid and proposes to approve 

and award the contract for the 2024 Lead Service Replacement Project – LSLR Stage 1 

("Project"); and 

WHEREAS, on May 28, 2024, the Village passed Resolution No. R-46-24, accepting a 

proposal from Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. (“Burke”) to provide professional 

construction engineering services to facilitate the award and completion of the Project, pursuant 

to the original contract award for the Project, subsequently rescinded; and 

 WHEREAS, due to the nature of the Project, it is hereby determined that the professional 

construction engineering services of a professional engineer are required to facilitate 

implementation of the re-bid Project and the ability and fitness of Burke will be integral in the 

completion of the Project; and 

 WHEREAS, the Village has a prior, satisfactory relationship with Burke, and it is 

advisable, necessary and in the best interest of the Village to enter into a contract with Burke to 

provide professional construction engineering services to coordinate, implement and provide 

oversight for the re-bid Project and to secure eligible Project cost reimbursement from the 

Illinois Environmental Protection Agency (“IEPA”). 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this Resolution are 

found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Resolution. 

 Section 2. The corporate authorities of the Village hereby rescind Resolution No. R-

46-24. 

 Section 3. It is hereby determined that it is advisable, necessary and in the public 

interest that the Village contract for the professional construction engineering services for the 

oversight of and IEPA reimbursement for the Project. 



1248477-1 

 Section 4. That certain "Professional Engineering Services Proposal for Construction 

Engineering for the 2024 Lead Service Replacement Project – LSLR Stage 1" between the 

Village and Burke for the estimated fee of Two Hundred Fifteen Thousand Nine Hundred and 

00/100 Dollars ($215,900.00) ("Proposal"), a copy of which is attached hereto marked as Exhibit 

A, for the Project is hereby approved. 

Section 5. The Mayor be and is hereby authorized and directed to execute and the 

Village Clerk to attest on behalf of the Village the Proposal for the Project substantially in the 

form attached hereto as Exhibit A, with such changes therein as may be approved by the officials 

executing the same, their execution thereof to constitute conclusive evidence of the approval of 

such changes, if any. 

Section 6. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage in the 

manner provided by law. 

 PASSED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 25th day 
of November, 2024. 

 
AYES:  ___________________ 
 
NAYS:  ___________________ 
 
ABSENT:  _________________ 
 
 APPROVED by me this 25th day of November, 2024. 
 
  
        
 ___________________________________ 
       Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this _______ day of November, 2024. 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk 



1248477-1 

EXHIBIT A 
 

Professional Engineering Services Proposal for  
Construction Engineering for the 2024 Lead Service Replacement Project – LSLR Stage 1 

 
 



1248477-1 



1248477-1 



1248477-1 



1248477-1 



1248477-1 



1248477-1 



1248477-1 



1248477-1 



1248477-1 



1248477-1 



1248477-1 



1248477-1 



1248477-1 



1248477-1 



1248477-1 



1248477-1 



1248477-1 

 



 
1247613.1 

RESOLUTION NO. R-__________-24 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING PAY REQUEST #3 (FINAL) FOR  
THE WATER TOWER PAVING PROJECT  

FROM CHICAGOLAND PAVING CONTRACTORS, INC. 
  
 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois ("Village"), awarded the 

contract for the Water Tower Paving Project from Chicagoland Paving Contractors, Inc. 

(“Contractor"); and 

 WHEREAS, Contractor has submitted its Pay Request #3 (Final) for completion of the 

work to date under the Project, a copy of which is attached hereto and made a part hereof; and 

 WHEREAS, the Pay Request #3 (Final) has been reviewed by the Village Engineer, who 

has determined that Contractor is entitled to compensation for its performance under the Project 

to date, pursuant to the Pay Request #3 (Final); and 

 WHEREAS, the Village will be obligated to make a payment on Pay Request #3 (Final) 

to Contractor in the amount of Twenty-One Thousand Thirty-Five and 67/100 Dollars 

($21,035.67); and 

 WHEREAS, it is necessary that the Mayor and Council of the Village approve Pay 

Request #3 (Final) to Contractor under the contract for the Project. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Council of the Village of 

Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The Council of the Village hereby approves Pay Request #3 (Final) to 

Contractor in the amount of Twenty-One Thousand Thirty-Five and 67/100 Dollars ($21,035.67) 

under the contract for the Project with Contractor. 

 Section 2. The Village Clerk is directed to attest to the Mayor's signature on any and 

all documents, as necessary. 



 
1247613.1 

 Section 3. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage in the 

manner provided by law. 

 RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 25th 

day of November, 2024.  

 
 AYES: ___________________________ 
 
 NAYS: ___________________________ 
 
 ABSENT: _________________________  
 

APPROVED by me this 25th day of November, 2024. 
 
 
 
   ___________________________________ 

Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor  
 
 

ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this ______ day of November, 2024. 
 
 
________________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk  
  
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  



 
1247613.1 

WATER TOWER PAVING PROJECT 
PAY REQUEST #3 (FINAL) 



 
1247613.1 



 
1247613.1 



 
1247613.1 



 
1247613.1 



 
1247613.1 



 
1247613.1 



 
1247613.1 

 



 

1247610-1 

 RESOLUTION NO. R-__________-24 
 
 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF A REQUEST 

FOR QUALIFIED PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANT PROPOSALS  
TO PREPARE A COMPREHENSIVE PLAN UPDATE 

FOR THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK 
 
 WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village of Forest Park (the “Village”) find it 

necessary and desirable to issue a request for proposals and to seek responses from qualified 

professional consultants to prepare a comprehensive plan update for the Village’s future planning 

and zoning activities (the “RFP”), the cost of which has been approved and budgeted by the 

Village through the eligible expenditure of uncommitted American Rescue Plan Act (“ARPA”) 

Funds.  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Village Council of the 

Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The recitals set forth in the preambles are hereby incorporated herein by 

reference and made a part of this Resolution. 

 Section 2. The corporate authorities of the Village hereby authorize and direct the 

Village Administrator to compile, formulate and issue an RFP, substantially in the form attached 

hereto as Exhibit A, to be funded and paid for by ARPA Funds. 

 Section 3. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 

and approval as required by law. 

ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 25th 
day of November, 2024. 

 
AYES:  ___________________ 
NAYS:  ___________________ 
ABSENT:  _________________ 
 
 APPROVED by me this 25th day of November, 2024. 
             
       ___________________________________ 
       Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this ______ day of November, 2024. 
 
________________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk 



 

1247610.1  

EXHIBIT A 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

 



 Page 1 

FOREST PARK ILLINOIS 
 

Request for Proposals (RFP) 
For Consultant to Prepare a  

Comprehensive Plan Update and Revision 
For the Village of Forest Park, Illinois 

 
 The Village of Forest Park will receive proposals at the office of the Village 
Administrator located at Village Hall, 517 Desplaines Avenue, Forest Park, Illinois  
60130, Monday  through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.  Proposals should be 
addressed to Rachell Entler, Village Administrator. Proposals will be accepted until 
5:00 p.m. on December 20, 2024  The Proposals will be reviewed by a Village 
evaluation team, with top candidates invited to an interview, with a 
recommendation ultimately forwarded to and approved by the Forest Park Village 
Council. 
 
PURPOSE 
 
 The purpose of this Request for Proposal is to seek proposals from qualified 
planning consultants to update the Comprehensive Plan for the Village of Forest 
Park, Illinois.  The new Comprehensive Plan will serve as a guide in considering 
policy changes, land use planning, budget preparation, and capital improvement 
planning for the Village of Forest Park’s future. It is anticipated that this process will 
begin early spring 2025.  
 
ABOUT FOREST PARK 
 

Originally known as Harlem, the village was renamed Forest Park in 1907.  
The community is located just ten miles west of downtown Chicago, with a 2020 
population of 14,339 residents.  While four large cemeteries (Waldheim, Concordia, 
Forest Home, and Woodlawn) cover most of the town’s acreage, Forest Park is also 
known for its vibrant downtown, multiple housing options, accessibility and small-
town charm.  The village’s proximity to I-290 and multiple public transportation 
options “make Forest Park the perfect destination for a day, a weekend or a 
lifetime” (Forest Park Chamber Website). 

 
In addition to I-290, which essentially  splits the community in half from 

north to south, the Village is traversed by Roosevelt Road in the southern half of the 
community, Harlem Avenue along its eastern boundary, and the famed Madison 
Street, in the north half of the community, which is the nucleus of Forest Park’s 
vibrant downtown business district.   

 
Nearly three quarters of Forest Park’s dwelling units are in structures with 

multiple units, some of which are in structures originally built as single-family units 
but later converted to two and three flat buildings.  In addition, many single-family 
or two- and three-family residential lots also contain “coach homes”, or secondary 
principal structures located at the rear of a  single-family lot.  The availability of 
space for parking is therefore limited and an issue throughout the community.  The 



 Page 2 

majority of residential property in Forest Park is zoned for one- and two-family uses, 
meaning the Village is routinely faced with non-conforming issues. 

 
The largest employers in Forest Park are the Ferrara Pan Candy Company, 

Wal-Mart, the Chicago Transit Authority, Proviso Township High School District 209,  
Living Word Christian Academy, and Forest Park School District 91.  The Village has 
three tax increment finance districts: Roosevelt Road TIF, Hannah-Roosevelt Road 
TIF and the Circle- Harlem TIF.    

 
COMPREHENSIVE PLANNING IN FOREST PARK  
 

The Village of Forest Park’s current Comprehensive Plan was adopted in 
2001 and updated last in 2014.  The Plan has served the community well, as many 
elements of its “subarea” plans have been implemented over the years, particularly 
in the Downtown Business District along Madison St.  While individual success 
stories exist within the Village’s other commercial corridors, progress has not been 
as noticeable in the Harlem, Harrison, and Roosevelt Road corridors.  Additionally, 
the Village is  evaluating its residential policies to ensure the continued 
maintenance and protection of existing residential areas, while providing for new 
housing opportunities. 

 
FUNDING SOURCE   
 

- ARPA FUNDS 
 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 
 The Consultant team shall prepare the Village of Forest Park Comprehensive 
Plan under the guidance of a Steering Committee, Village Staff, and/or the Village’s 
Planning and Zoning Commission.  The project will be managed by Rachell Entler, 
Village Administrator with technical planning assistance by the Village’s Planning 
Consultant Courtney Kashima, representing MUSE Community and Design. The 
Steering Committee will be a committee consisting of public officials and 
community representatives to oversee the planning and development process. The 
Plan shall represent the community's vision for the Village of Forest Park. 
 
 A. Primary Work Product, Budget, and Schedule 
   

This contract will result in a new comprehensive plan integrating current 
planning policies, goals, and objectives where appropriate. This plan will replace the 
current 2014 Comprehensive Plan. The Plan shall include text, plans, charts, 
graphs, and other applicable graphics to illustrate past, current, and future 
projections. With the assistance of a steering committee and with considerable 
public input, the Plan shall identify a vision, key trends and issues, desired 
outcomes (goals and policies) and implementation strategies for topics that are 
identified as important during the visioning phase of the project.  The consultant 
shall provide a rational for which topics would be necessary or preferred for this 
plan and the depth of detail warranted for each component given the complexities 
of the community.  The end product shall be in a format that is easily read and 
visually pleasing.  



 Page 3 

 
Based on the Preliminary Scope of Work outlined below, the Village 

estimates that this project will take between 12 and 18 months to complete once 
the project is started.  Each topic can take its own tract with respect to the project 
timeline anticipating that public involvement would be well integrated into the 
project process.  

 
B.  Preliminary Scope of Work 

 
1. Project Initiation, Initial Review and Analysis 

 
a. Review of Accomplishments of the 2014 Plan.  Consultant will provide a 

report summarizing the achievements and shortfalls of the 2014 Plan. 
 

b. Key Person Interviews.  The Consultant will interview appropriate 
stakeholders within the community. These interviews or surveys will 
include groups and individuals including elected officials, appointed 
officials, nonprofit organization leaders, property owners, neighborhood 
representatives, local business owners, developers, business 
organizations, and municipal staff.   
   

c. Community Outreach.  In addition to stakeholder interviews identified 
above, the Consultant will be expected to solicit feedback on 
development preferences utilizing survey research from a variety of 
people within the community (including students, residents, business 
owners, seniors, etc.).  While a second  quarter start for the overall project 
is desired, community outreach and survey work may begin this spring, 
and may include a requirement to obtain specific feedback on 
development preferences for two Village-owned properties, including a 
eleven (11) acre property known as the Altenheim property.  Community 
outreach efforts should continue throughout the process. 

 
d. Existing Conditions/Site Analysis.  The Consultant will become familiar 

with the physical and socioeconomic details of the community and its 
historic patterns of culture, environment, planning and architecture.  As 
part of this process, the following shall be evaluated: 

• Existing Land Use and Development 
• Existing Transportation and Circulation 
• Demographics and Market Overview 
• Current Zoning 
• Existing Parks and Open Space 
• Existing Community Facilities 

 
Deliverables:  Confirmation from Village staff on interview and survey 
content and “summary” of findings, presented to Village Staff for review, 
and to the Steering Committee for confirmation. 
 

2. Media Coverage 
 



 Page 4 

a. Media coverage.  The Consultant will provide the media with information 
about the comprehensive planning efforts to be undertaken.  

 
b. Website.  The Consultant will host the project website and the Village of 

Forest Park will provide a link on their website.  As municipal officials 
deem appropriate, the Consultant will provide materials including text, 
photographs, maps, renderings, and other images for the website. This 
material will describe the Consultant’s credentials and help explain the 
project’s process and schedule.  

 
 
 

3. Visioning  
 

This step will be the creation of a shared vision for the Village of Forest Park.  
This vision will be based upon the key person interviews, community surveys, 
existing conditions analysis, and the input of steering committee input 
obtained at community input meetings and/or visioning charettes.  The 
visioning charettes will involve workshops or meetings to engage the 
community, gather ideas and goals, and formulate strategies. The 
Consultant will tailor the workshops or meetings to obtain maximum 
community input to produce the best possible information on which to base 
the new Plan. The format will also take into consideration the findings of the 
initial site analysis, input from staff, and information obtained at previous 
meetings, workshops, and interviews. At the conclusion of the workshops or 
meetings, the Consultant will present the work generated to-date to the 
Steering Committee and Planning and Zoning Commission. Plans, 
renderings, and ideas that reflect ideas articulated in the workshops or 
meetings will be publicly presented and further feedback may be solicited 
from the community.  
 

4. Draft Plan 
 

The Consultant will present the first draft of the Comprehensive Plan for the 
purpose of gathering comments. Copies of the first draft will need to be in 
hardcopy and digital form and posted on the website. The presentation may 
be made to a special audience or may be presented before a joint gathering 
of municipal boards and commissions, as determined by the Village.   
 

5. Presentation of the Second Draft.  After making revisions in response to 
comments on the first draft, the Consultant will present the second draft of 
the Comprehensive Plan at another meeting convened in the Village.  
 

6. Approval Process  
 

a. Public Hearing Presentations.  The Consultant Team will make formal 
presentations to the Village of Forest Park’s Planning and Zoning 
Commission and the Village Council.  In addition to their participation at 
these key decision points, the individual elected officials will also be 
strongly encouraged to participate in all  public participation events to 



 Page 5 

share their thoughts and insights, as well as, to hear first-hand the 
thoughts and insights of their constituents. 

 
b. Additional Revisions.  The Consultant will be responsible for two rounds 

of revisions to the Final Draft that may become necessary between 
presentations. 

 
Deliverables:  Final Plan, electronic and 20 hard copies, all data and 
information obtained and created during the process will be provided to 
the Village of Forest Park. 
 

 
SUBMITTAL SUMMARY 

 
RFP responses should be provided in fifteen (15) paper copies and one PDF thumb 
drive and shall include the following items, along with other material to 
demonstrate the Consultant Team’s expertise and capability: 
 
1. Firm name, type of firm, address, and contact information 
2. Names and addresses of owners of the firm or names and title of officers of the 

corporation 
3. Contact person and contact information. 
4. A brief written description of the Consultant Team’s approach to the project. 
5. The expertise of the team assembled by the Consultant to carry out the work. 
6. A list of comparable projects undertaken by the Consultant and/or team 

members, including references.  
7.  List of and expected completion dates of the firm’s current projects and projects 

anticipated during the same timeframe as this project. 
8. Consultant fee analysis of the project broken down into phases and/or tasks, 

including personnel cost and reimbursable expense breakdowns.  
9. A timeline associated with phases and/or tasks. 
 
RECOMMENDED FORMAT FOR SUBMITTALS 

 
1. Description of Approach:  Up to five pages describing the Consultant’s typical 

approach to projects similar to this one, including the nature of the public 
process and intended extent of public involvement.  

 
2. Team Expertise:  Brief description of general qualifications, the multi-disciplinary 

nature of the team assembled for this project, specific evidence of relevant 
experience creating comprehensive plans, and a listing of key personnel that 
would be available to work on this project. 

 
3. Comparable Products:  Summary of comprehensive plans or comparable 

projects in progress or completed, with the following information for each: 
a. Reference name, with current contact information 
b. Current status of project  
c. Nature of public involvement 
d. Client type (clarifying role of private sector client, if any) 

 



 Page 6 

4. Fee Structure:  A detailed fee analysis of each potential phase and/or task shall 
be identified in a separate page or pages apart from any detailed description of 
the planning process. The total fee shall include all anticipated reimbursables.  
 

5. Timeline: A general timeline of the steps intended for the planning process 
incorporating public involvement and presentations.  

 
 
 
 
 
EVALUATION OF SUBMITTALS 

 
Consultants responding to this RFP must demonstrate the following: 
  

1. Experience in preparing municipal comprehensive plans. 
2. Experience in building community consensus to support innovative plan 

structures. 
3. Strong graphic skills. 
4. Strong skills in written and oral communication. 
5. Experience in identifying, evaluating, codifying, and explaining the essential 

qualities of community design and character. 
6. Experience in writing or implementing municipal plans. 

 
The Village of Forest Park will evaluate all submittals to determine which 

Consultants have the experience and qualifications that are deemed most suited for 
this project. The Village of Forest Park may request personal interviews with the 
highest-ranked Consultants or may request one or more prospective Consultants to 
submit detailed proposals, which may include the following: 

 
1. Detailed description of the methodology being proposed. 
2. Work program detailing: 

a. Tasks to be performed. 
b. When each will be completed (timeline). 
c. Tentative allocation of person days by task.  
d. Schedule of work products. 

3. Methods the Consultant proposes to use to manage the project and 
communicate with the Village of Forest Park and the public as to project 
progress, reviews, and conduct of public meetings. 

4. Identification of key personnel to be assigned to the project and their roles, 
with resumes of all key personnel. 

5. Hourly rates (inclusive of overhead and profit) for personnel or personnel 
categories.  

6. Data expected to be provided by Village of Forest Park. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 Page 7 

AVAILABLE DOCUMENTATION  
 
The Village Code and the existing Comprehensive Plan, as well as a wealth of 
additional information about the community can be found on the Village’s website at 
www.forestpark.net.  Additional questions should be directed to Rachell Entler, Village 
Administrator via e-mail rentler@forestpark.net, by phone at  708-615-6201 or by 
USPS to Village Hall, 517 Desplaines Forest Park Illinois.   
 
 
ANTICIPATED PROJECT TIMELINE 
 
Submittal Closing Date  December 20, 2024  
3-5 Consultants Selected for Presentation  January 15, 2025 
Consultants Presentation/Interview  January 22, 2025 
Selection  January 29, 2025  
Contract Negotiation Completed  February 14, 2025 
Contract Approved by BOT/Interviews and/or Surveys  
Begin  February 24, 2025  
Comprehensive Plan Officially Under Way  April 14, 2025  
Comp. Plan Process Completed  October 1, 2026  
Public Hearings & Adoption  October/November 
2026 
 
 
NOTE: The approved Contractor is required to obtain a DUNS number (or update its 
existing DUNS record) and register with the Central Contractor Registration (CCR; 
www.ccr.gov) no later than 120 days after execution of an agreement. 
 
 
 

http://www.forestpark.net/
http://www.ccr.gov/


1218112.1  

RESOLUTION NO. R-____________-24 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CONTRACT AWARD FOR  
THE 2024 LEAD SERVICE REPLACEMENT PROJECT – STAGE 1 

TO JOEL KENNEDY CONSTRUCTION CORP. 
 

 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park (“Village”) previously re-approved specifications 

and re-advertised for bids for the 2024 Lead Service Replacement Project – Stage 1 ("Project"); 

and 

 WHEREAS, on October 16, 2024, at 10:00 a.m., bids were received virtually, the bid 

results were publicly opened, read aloud via Zoom and eight (8) bids were received and reviewed 

by the Village staff and Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd., Village Engineer: 

 COMPANY BASE BID BASE BID + 
ALTERNATE 1 

- ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE $2,668,225.00 $2,983,465.00 
1 Joel Kennedy Construction Corp. $1,821,600.00 $2,035,840.00 
2 Miller Pipeline $1,887,175.00 $2,133,300.00 
3 Martam Construction Inc. $1,894,200.00 $2,137,100.00 
4 Five Star Energy $1,904,625.00 $2,368,200.00 
5 Uno Construction Co. $2,008,997.50 $2,263,490.00 
6 IHP Construction Companies $2,182,745.00 $2,468,851.00 
7 Plumbing Professionals $2,428,400.00 $2,740,850.00 
8 Trine Construction $5,035,400.00 $5,615,000.00 

 
 WHEREAS, Joel Kennedy Construction Corp. was the apparent lowest responsible and 

qualified bidder for the Project and provided the correct forms required for the Project, including 

its bid bond and specifications; and 

 WHEREAS, the bid documents have been reviewed by Christopher B. Burke Engineering, 

Ltd., the Village Engineer, which determined Joel Kennedy Construction Corp. to be the lowest 

responsible and qualified bidder for the bid, pursuant to Village requirements and conditions, and 

recommends to the Village Council that the award of contract for the Project be made to Joel 



1218112.1  

Kennedy Construction Corp. for the Base Bid + Alternate 1 in the amount of Two Million Thirty-

Five Thousand Eight Hundred Forty and 00/100 Dollars ($2,035,840.00); and 

 WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the Village of Forest Park have determined that it 

is in the best interest of the Village to award the contract for the Project to the lowest responsible 

and qualified bidder, Joel Kennedy Construction Corp., for the Base Bid + Alternate 1 in the 

amount of Two Million Thirty-Five Thousand Eight Hundred Forty and 00/100 Dollars 

($2,035,840.00); and 

 WHEREAS, it is necessary that the Mayor of the Village of Forest Park execute and file 

the appropriate documents and sign any and all documents necessary for the awarding of the 

contract to Joel Kennedy Construction Corp., pursuant to the Base Bid + Alternate 1 for the Project, 

and that the Village Clerk attest to the Mayor's signature on said documents. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The recitals set forth in the preambles are hereby incorporated herein by 

reference and made a part of this Resolution. 

 Section 2. The Council of the Village of Forest Park finds that it is in the best interest 

of the Village to award the contract for the Project to the lowest responsible and qualified bidder, 

Joel Kennedy Construction Corp., for the Base Bid + Alternate 1 in the amount of Two Million 

Thirty-Five Thousand Eight Hundred Forty and 00/100 Dollars ($2,035,840.00), subject to and 

conditioned upon the Village’s receipt for this Project of Two Million Seven Hundred Seventy-

Five Thousand and 00/100 ($2,775,000.00) of principal forgiveness funding from the IEPA 

(“IEPA Loan”). 



1218112.1  

 Section 2. The Mayor and the Village Clerk, or their designee, are hereby authorized 

and directed to execute and attest, respectively, the Notice of Intent to Award and any and all 

documents necessary to award the contract for the Project to the lowest responsible and qualified 

bidder, Joel Kennedy Construction Corp. for the Base Bid + Alternate 1 in the amount of Two 

Million Thirty-Five Thousand Eight Hundred Forty and 00/100 Dollars ($2,035,840.00), subject 

to and conditioned upon the Village’s receipt of the IEPA Loan. 

 PASSED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 25th day 

of November, 2024. 

 
AYES:  ___________________ 
NAYS:  ___________________ 
ABSENT:  _________________ 
 
     APPROVED by me this 25th day of November, 2024. 
 
 
    
 ___________________________________ 
 Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this ______ day of November, 2024. 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 
  



1218112.1  

Exhibit “A” 
Notice of Intent to Award 

 



1218112.1  



1218112.1  



1218112.1  



1218112.1  



1218112.1  



1218112.1  



1218112.1  

 



 
1247127.1 

RESOLUTION NO. R-__________-24 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING PAY REQUEST #1 (FINAL) FOR THE 
MADISON STREET PARKING LOT SEALCOATING PROJECT 

TO M&J ASPHALT PAVING CO., INC. 
 

 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois ("Village"), awarded the 

contract for the Madison Street Parking Lot Sealcoating Project to M&J Asphalt Paving Co., Inc. 

(“Contractor"); and 

 WHEREAS, Contractor has submitted its Pay Request #1 (Final) for completion of the 

work to date under the Project, a copy of which is attached hereto and made a part hereof; and 

 WHEREAS, the Pay Request #1 (Final) has been reviewed by the Village Engineer, who 

has determined that Contractor is entitled to compensation for its performance under the Project 

to date, pursuant to the Pay Request #1 (Final); and 

 WHEREAS, the Village will be obligated to make a payment on Pay Request #1 (Final) 

to Contractor in the amount of Twenty-Four Thousand Five Hundred and 00/100 Dollars 

($24,500.00); and 

 WHEREAS, it is necessary that the Mayor and Council of the Village approve Pay 

Request #1 (Final) to Contractor under the contract for the Project. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Council of the Village of 

Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The recitals set forth in the preambles are hereby incorporated herein by 

reference and made a part of this Resolution. 

 Section 2. The Council of the Village hereby approves Pay Request #1 (Final) to 

Contractor in the amount of Twenty-Four Thousand Five Hundred and 00/100 Dollars 

($24,500.00) under the contract for the Project with Contractor. 



 
1247127.1 

 Section 3. The Village Clerk is directed to attest to the Mayor's signature on any and 

all documents, as necessary. 

 Section 4. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage in the 

manner provided by law. 

 RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 25th 

day of November, 2024.  

 
 AYES: ___________________________ 
 
 NAYS: ___________________________ 
 
 ABSENT: _________________________  
 

APPROVED by me this 25th day of November, 2024. 
 
 
 
   ___________________________________ 

Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor  
 
 

ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this ______ day of November, 2024. 
 
 
________________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk  
  
 
 



 
1247127.1 

MADISON STREET PARKING LOT SEALCOATING PROJECT 
PAY REQUEST #1 (FINAL) 



 
1247127.1 



 
1247127.1 



 
1247127.1 

 



1246803-1 

RESOLUTION NO. R-________-24 
 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AND AUTHORIZE THE  
EXECUTION OF A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES  

PROPOSAL FOR PHASE II DESIGN FOR THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK 
JACKSON BOULEVARD WATERMAIN, LEAD LINE REPLACEMENT AND 
RESURFACING PROJECT BY AND BETWEEN CHRISTOPHER B. BURKE 

ENGINEERING, LTD. AND THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK  
 

WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park ("Village") proposes to approve and award the 

bid for a Professional Engineering Services Proposal for Phase II Design for the Village of 

Forest Park Jackson Boulevard Watermain, Lead Line Replacement and Resurfacing Project 

("Project"); and 

 WHEREAS, due to the nature of the Project, it is hereby determined that the professional 

services of a professional engineer are required to provide design engineering services for the 

Project and the ability and fitness of Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. ("Burke") will be 

integral in the completion of the Project; and 

 WHEREAS, the Village has a prior, satisfactory relationship with Burke, and it is 

advisable, necessary and in the best interest of the Village to enter into a contract with Burke to 

provide professional design engineering services for the Project. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this Resolution are 

found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Resolution. 

 Section 2. It is hereby determined that it is advisable, necessary and in the public 

interest that the Village contract for the professional design engineering services for the Project. 

 Section 3. That certain "Jackson Boulevard Watermain and Resurfacing Project – 

Professional Services Proposal for Phase II Design" between the Village and Burke for the 

estimated fee of Two Hundred Seventy-Nine Thousand Two Hundred Seventy-Eight and 06/100 

Dollars ($279,278.06) ("Proposal"), a copy of which is attached hereto marked as Exhibit A, for 

the Project is hereby approved. 

Section 4. The Mayor be and is hereby authorized and directed to execute and the 

Village Clerk to attest on behalf of the Village the Proposal for the Project substantially in the 

form attached hereto as Exhibit A, with such changes therein as may be approved by the officials 



1246803-1 

executing the same, their execution thereof to constitute conclusive evidence of the approval of 

such changes, if any. 

Section 5. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage in the 

manner provided by law. 

 PASSED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 25th day 
of November, 2024. 

 
AYES:  ___________________ 
 
NAYS:  ___________________ 
 
ABSENT:  _________________ 
 
 APPROVED by me this 25th day of November, 2024. 
 
  
        
 ___________________________________ 
       Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this _______ day of November, 2024. 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk 



1246803-1 

EXHIBIT A 
 

Jackson Boulevard Watermain and Resurfacing Project – 
Professional Engineering Service Proposal for Phase II Design 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



1246803-1 

 



1246803-1 



1246803-1 



1246803-1 



1246803-1 



1246803-1 



1246803-1 



1246803-1 



1246803-1 



1246803-1 



1246803-1 



1246803-1 



1246803-1 



1246803-1 



1246803-1 



1246803-1 

 


















	112524Agenda.pdf
	minutes 111224
	THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE
	VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
	HELD ON TUESDAY EVENING, NOVEMBER 12, 2024
	ROLL CALL
	Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.
	APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	APPROVAL OF BILLS:
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins

	September - October 2024 PD Report
	Cover.pdf
	UCR Stats 2024.pdf
	Sep Oct 2024.pdf
	CID Report September and October 2024.pdf
	Sep - Oct Seizure.pdf
	Training Report - Defors.pdf
	2024 Fall Range Storyboard.pdf
	Slide 1: 2024 Fall Range Training

	Everything else.pdf

	November 25 2024 Bills by Resolution
	November 25 2024 Resolution.pdf
	Sheet1

	November 25 2024 Agenda.pdf
	Sheet1


	1A Forest Park Ordinance authorizing and approving the execution of a certain real property donation agreement accepting the donation of the property commonly know
	1B Real Estate Donation Letter Agreement Schuler to Village SRD 11_18_2024 - clean(1245482.2)
	2 Forest Park Ordinance authorizing the approval of a joint purchasing requisition for the purchase of two 2025 Base Ford Explorer Police Vehicles with Upfit for
	3 2024 Levy Estimate for 11.25.2024 agenda
	2024 levy estimate memo.pdf
	Resolution Determining the Estimated Property Taxes to be Levied for the 2024 Tax Year.pdf

	4 Forest Park Resolution rescinding Resolution No. R-46-24 and authorizing approval of construction engineering proposal from Burke Engineering for 2024 Lead Serv
	5 Forest Park Resolution Approving Pay Request #3 (Final) for the Water Tower Paving Project from Chicagoland Paving Contractors, Inc.(1247613.1)
	6A Forest Park Resolution authorizing issuance of request for qualified professional consultant proposals to prepare a comprehensive plan update(1247610.1)
	6B comp plan 2024 RFP
	7 Forest Park Resolution authorizing award of contract for the 2024 Lead Service Replacement Project - Stage 1 to Joel Kennedy Construction Corp.(1247246.1)
	8 Resolution Approving Pay Request #1 (Final) for the Madison Street Parking Lot Sealcoating Project from M&J Asphalt Paving Co., Inc.(1247127.1)
	9 Forest Park Resolution authorizing execution of professional engineering services proposal for Phase II Design from Burke Engineering for the Jackson Boulevard
	10 SCN travel summit memo



